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NOTICE 

I This Form for annual repon should be Tilled out in tripl'cate and two copies 
reiuraed to the Intersuie Commerce C o m m i u i o n , Bureau o f aeeounts. 
Washinf ion, D C 20423, by March J l of the y tar fdlloamit dial Jor which ih t rtfiert 
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direcied to ihe foilowing provisions of Pan 1 of the In tenu te Commeree Act. 
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earner pnvid ia i ompanat ion wbiact n dui n b n k . lo file icpam wnh die Caaumwoo 
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(bXD An aaaual icpon ihall ooniaiB tn acoauM, m as much deud as die Conmusiioa 
•ay requue, of ltae i f f a in of die earner, broker, kssor, or associaoon for lhc 12-aiiiaib 
penod eaduif oa die 31 n day of December ofeach year. However, when an aaaual icpoR is 
aade by a motor camer, t broker, or a ksior or aa assocuDoa aauKaiaed hy or uHacned ia 
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•eoounoni ytar eoding at dM close of ooe of dK last 7 days of each calendar year i f ltae 
boeks of dK penoo makiag dK repon SIC kcpl by dial penon on dK basu of d in acoouanag 

yai* ' 
( I ) An annual leponihall be fiied wnh dKComrniuinn by ltae end cfaK3wl moadi after 

te ead of dK year lbr whicta dK icpon is made unleu dK rnmrni i i ino nieads fte fibng 
dMriTTThai i |Tf ' t iTy" '^ n i " P i t J ^ y l h T ^ r i f i^wwmimiiwfmiai^^ if dK Comiwinnn 
icquacs, any otter repon madt aadtr ltaa secBoa, itaall be made under oadi. 

(c) The r iai i imi i i iai ataail w c a a l n t and sunphfy, lo dK maiinunn taieai pncticahk, 
me fcpomng icquiicmeatt sppucaMe ' " flus Buctaapler to ""*'*"* rr^^wim camen of 
pnpeny wnta m p t c i lo i f i i i i p " * l i " " " provided under oenilicam lo whicta Be peovisions 
af secooa IOn2(bK4XE) of dus tide apply aad loBoioroaoBaclcaenen of prapeny wnta 
icspeA to Banspoiisiinu providod mder prmui i to whicta n e pnivlsmos of secnoB 
ian3(bl|S) of tta ode apply. Pub. L. 93-47). Oei. 17,. 1978, 92 Sm. I 4 n : Pub. L. 
96-296. I Xb), July I , I9a0. 94 SM. 796. 

( 4 9 ) U J . C . I I 9 n . ( f ) A penon icquacd 10 make a icpon 10 the ( 
questtmi, or mskc, picpan, or pnacnw a icuad under ttn aibi i i l f ooncenung i 
oon nhjaci ID dK jB isdmoa of dK Cammissioa under inbctaapKi D of diapmr lOS of dus 
dde, or so OfTioer, steal, or emptoyee of ttai peitoa ttai (1) doea o n make tte icpon, (2) 
decs aalipecdically, Gooplettly. snd act t lUly soswcr tte qneattm. (1) does am aaaka. 
f H f e t t . et pnsent cK nomd m dK Uma sod meoaer picecnbed by ttt Cooaoissiao. ae 
(4) docs noi comply wnta locdoa 10921 of dus ode. is taatale lo tte Unned Soma 
Coveraaieai for a a v d peaaky of n a BBon dKO SMO for oacta nolstKa lod (or neiiBora 
ttaa S2S0 for eaeh additioaal day tte noianoa cocdanee. After tte dale of eaaconim of dua 
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SPECIAL NOnCE 

Docket No. 36559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20,1983, modified ttie reporting requirements for 
Classes II, III, and all switching and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only if the 
calculation results in a different revenue level then its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of 
information. This estimate includes time for reviewing Instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering 
and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments 
concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to 
the Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and 
Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 
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Roaa Initials: UPRR Yean 1992 

A. SCHEDULES OMFTTED BY RESPONDENT 

The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the 
schedules are not applicable. 

Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title In the space provided below. 

If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE*. 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 
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B. IDENTHY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of 
previous reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year 
covered by this report, they shoukJ be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words 'The ' and 'Company' only when they are parts of the 
corporate name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly 
throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the 'Verification.* If the report is made by 
receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and 
facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, 
Accounting, and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolklated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing 
certificate of organizations; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other 
trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also 
names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the 
fact. Qive date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report 'Union Pacific Railroad Company Combined With Missouri Pacific 
Railroad Company (dba Union Pacific Railroad). 

2. Date ot incorporation - UP - July 1,1897; MP - August 30,1977. 

3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court 
of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees: 
UP (see note page 4); 
MP - Under the laws of Delaware. 

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolkjation or merger, or conducted its business 
under a different name, give full partteulars: 

Stockhoklers Reports 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest 
annual report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

Two copies are attached to this report. 
Two copies will be submitted (date) . 
No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

The combined report of Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) includes Union Pacific Railroad Company (UP) combined with 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company (MP) and their subskliaries. See page 4 for a listing of included companies, reported 
on a historical cost basis, except for Missouri-Kansas-Texas System (MKT), which is included at acquisition cost. 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

State the par value of each share of stock Common. $1/per share; first preferred. $ 1 / per share; second preferred. 
S per share: debenture stock. S par share. 
State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote; if not, give full particulars in a footnote 

Are voting rights proportional to holdings? YES. If not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights. 
Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock? NO. If so, name in a footnote each security, other than stock to 
which voting rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 
Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the 
determination of corporate action by any method? NO. If so, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a 
succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 
Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing: 2/. 
State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of 
such filing; if not, state as of the close of the year. 3/ votes, as of 3/. 
State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. ONE stockholders. 
Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or 
compliation of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within one year prior to the actual filing of this report) had the highest 
voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which we would have had a right to cast on 
that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, whk:h respect 
to securities held by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and 
other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any). If any such holder held in trust, give (in a 
footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names and 
addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book 
was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such thirty security holders as of the close of the year. 

Name of 
Security HoMer 

(a) 
UP: 

Union Pacific 
Holdings. Inc. 

MP: 
Missouri Pacific 
Corporation 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(b) 

-

Number of 
Votes to Whk:h 
Security HoMer 

Was Entitled 
(c) 

22.428,715 

1,000 

NUMBER OF VOTES. 
CLASSiRB) WITH RESPECT TO 
SECURITIES ON WHICH BASED 

Stock 

Common 
(d) 

22,428.715 

1.000 

Preferred 
Second | First 

(e) (0 

Notes and Remarks: 
• 

\) UP Common - $10.00 Par Valua - Preferred - Cancelled 
MP Common - « i .oo Par Value - Preferred - None 

2/ UP - April 15,1939 racord data for meeting o« stockholdars May 9,1939. 
MP - February 27,19S6 record date for meeting of stockholders April 18,1986. 

3/ UP - 22,428.715 as of December 31, i992. 
MP - 1.000 as Of December 3 i , 1992. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
fl 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
l3 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25' 
26 
I T 
28 
25" 
30 

1 1 
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Roadlnitials: UPRR Year 1992 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS (continued) 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent. 

1/ votes cast. 

11. Give the date of such meeting. 2/ 

12. Give the place of such meeting. 3/ 

NOTES AND RQ/IARKS 

1/ UP-22,428.715 Votes 2/ UP - April 19.1992 

MP - 1.000 Votes MP - April 19.1992 

3/ UP - Salt Lake City. UT 
MP - Salt Lake City, UT 

Notes to Page 2. Item l - List of consolidated and combined companies. 

Union Pacific Railroad Company (UP) 
The St. Joseph & Grand Island Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company (MP) 
Chicago Heights Terminal Transfer Company 
Chicago & Western Indiana Railroad Company 
Doniphan, Kensett & Searcy Railway Company 
MP Equipmant Corporation 
MP Redevelopment Corporation 
UP Subs. Inc. 

Notes to Page 2. Item 3 

Utah. Chapter 1 of tha Laws of 1897 entitled, *An Act to provide for the formation of railroad corporations' as affected by 

our laws of Utah in particular the laws governing railroads as sal forth In Title 56 of the Utah Coda, and business 

corporations as set forth in Title 16 of the Utah Code. 

The original charter was filed July 1.1897. For referenca to amendments thereof, sea reports for years ended Deeambar 

31.1947.1948.1953, and 1956. 

On May 14.1968, Articia 3 of tha Charter, setting forth the purpose ot Incorporation, was amended; on May 20,1968, a 
copy of such amendment was filed with tha Commission In Finance DockM No. 25115 and on Dacambar 31,1968, tha 
Chartar was restated to reflect all prior amendments. Tha restated Charter was amended affective June 24,1971 to 
provide dissenters' rights in connection with tha merger ot UPRR Co. with Union Pacific Corporation (UPC) and to 
provMe for perpetual corporate existence. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATBMENT OF RNANOAL Pa<tfnON - ASSETS 

(Dollars in TTiousands) 

Line 

No. 
Cross 

Check 

1 
2 

3 

4 

\ 

51 

6 i 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

7 1 [707 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 * 

709,708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721.721.5 

722. 723 

724 

737, 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731.732 

731. 732 

733.735 

Title 

(a) 
CURRENT ASSFTS 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable (A) 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Other Balances 

- Customers 
-Other 

- Accrued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectibie Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

OTHER ASSETS 

Special Funds 

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedules 310 and 31 OA) 

Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Nat Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities - Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(Less Depreciation) $12,577 

Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 cols, h & b 

Equipmant (Schedule 330) L-39 Cols, h & b 

Unallocated Kems 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules335.342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 
ofyear 

(b) 

S229 

125 
-

12 

6,647 

97,464 

46,780 

80,286 

286,361 
-

135,229 

161.908 

13,974 

$829,015 

$27,035 

457,285 

24,288 

52.386 

94.511 

31,411 
-

$686,916 

$7,685,147 

4.562.179 

149.018 

(3.924,051) 

$8,472,293 

$9,988,224 

Balance at begin­

ning of yaar 

(c) 

$25,190 

125 

1,165 

61 

13.723 

56.031 

53,063 

82,596 

211,711 

-

145.385 

145.981 

10.547 

$745,578 

$30,984 

432,135 

20,015 

85,095 

103,463 

44,920 

-

$716,612 

$7,241,466 

4.413.140 

225,004 

(3,717.952) 

$8,161,658 

$9,623,848 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

(A) See Note 4 on page 10. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATBMENT OF RNANQAL POSTTION - UABILTTIES AND SHAREHOl DFRS EQUTTY 

(Dollars in Tiiousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

;3o 
l31 

!32 

J33 
'34 

,35 

Cross 

Check 

36 1 n 
37 

38 

',39 
1 
1 

|40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

145 

|46 

|_47 

^48 

149 

[50 

51 

[sz 
[53 

54 

_5S 

'~56 

57 

58 
59 

60 

61 

62_ 

Rail 

• 

road A 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755, 756 
757 

759 

760,761,761.5.762 

763 
764 

765. 767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774,775, 

782,784 

791,792 

794.795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

nnual Report R-1 

Title 

(a) 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Other Current Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURREATT LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interast In Default 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Othar Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

SHAREHOLDFRS' EQUITY 

Total Capital Stock:(Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Marketable 

' Equity Securities 

Lass Treasuiy Stock 

Nat StockhoMers Equity 

TOTAL UABIUTIES ANO SHAREHOLDERS ECMtTY 

Balance at close 

ofyear 

(b) 

4,390 

142,674 

21.904 

41,562 
-

867,447 

101,695 

2.560 

94.271 

$1,276,503 

$416,764 

680.654 

158.019 
-

164.755 

(23.349) 
-

-

2.540,077 

419,689 

$4,356,609 

$224,288 

224,288 

315,702 

1,583 

3,813,539 

-

-

$4,355,112 

$9,988,224 

Balance at begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

. 

5,415 

130,076 

29,764 

42,035 
-

754,089 

100,420 

2,486 

107,542 

$1,171,827 

$419,641 

680,072 

171,173 

-

164,477 

(24.021) 
-

-

2.374.389 

683,652 

$4,469,383 

' $224,288 

224,288 

315.702 

1.583 

3.441,065 

-

-

$3,982,638 

$9,623,848 

Une 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

|49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

^1 



Roadlnitials: UPRR Year: 1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANOAL POSmON ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES 
Dollars in Thousands 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on 
the financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to 
report, insert the word 'none' ; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters 
involving material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generaiiy accepted 
accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining ( l) service 
interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for worit 
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such 
losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers 
and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of 
mortgages and other arrangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, 
and for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other 
contracts Schedule 460. $l .583. 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be reallzed before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
i available net operating loss carryover on January i of the year following that for which the report is made 
i Not Applicable. S . 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year 
See Explanatory Note 2 on page 9. 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of 
the pension fund. Not Available. $ . 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify. YesX No 
(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company Not Appiicabie. 
If funding is by trust agreement, list trustee(s). Citibank NA. 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment. March 16.1984. 
If respondent Is affiliated in any way with the trustae(s), explain affiliation: Not Applicable. 

(d) Ust affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement. See Note 3, page 9. 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? 
Speciiy. Yas No X 
If yas, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: 

(iO Are voting rights attached to any securities heM by the pension plan? Specify. Yes No If yes, who 
determines how stock is voted ? 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). Yes No X See additional Nota 4 on paga 10. 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE 
(b) The amount of Invastmant tax credit used to reduce current incoma tax expense resulting from contributions to 

quallfled employea stock ownership plans for the current yaar was $ NONE 

6. In reference to Oocket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the 
non-operating axpansa account. $ NONE. 

Continued on following page 
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Roadlnitials: UPRR Year: 1992 

I 
I 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANQAL POSmON — EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, m accordance with 
Instructions 5-6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of 
the respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

SEE NOTE 8 ON PAGE 10. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Securities 

UPRR has no marketable equity securities. 

(Current Year) 
asof / / 
(Previous Year) 
asof / / 

Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr.(Cr) 

to Income 

NM 
N/A 
NM 

Dr.(Cr)to 
StockhoMers' Equity 

N/A 
$ 

NM 
NM 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securities were as follows: 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain Ooss) of $_ 

Gains 

$ 

_ on the sale ot marketable equity securities was included in net income for 
. (year). The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each security heM at time 

of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the 
filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 

I 
I Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES ~ Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Accounting Changes 

UPRR will adopt the following accounting changes in 1993: 

Other Postretirement Benefits 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 106, 'Employers' Accounting for Postretirement 
Benefits Other Than Pensions.' which requires that the cost of nonpension benefits for retirees be accrued during their period 
of employment. UPRR will adopt the standard in January 1993 with a cumulative adjustment which will reduce aften-tax 
earnings by approximately $172 million. The adoption of this Statement will not affect future cash funding requirements for 
these benefits. In addition, subsequent annual expense will not Increase significantly as a result of adopting this Statement. 

Income Taxes 

The FASB issued Statement No. 109, 'Accounting For income Taxes," which requires the batance sheet approach of 
accounting for income taxes, whereby asset and liabilities would be recorded at the tax rates currently enacted. UPRR will 
adopt the standard in January 1993 with a cumulative adjustment which will Increase after-tax earnings by approximately 
$108 million. Future annual cash payments will not be affected by the adoption of this Statement. In addition, subsequent 
annual expense will not significantly increase as a result of adopting this Statement; however, a change in tax rates could 
have a significant effect on future earnings. 

Revenue Recognition 

In the first quarter of 1993, UPRR plans to change its method of revenue and expense recognition to the prevalent 
transportation Industry practice of allocating revenues between reporting periods based on relative transit time, while 
recognizing expenses as incurred. The accounting change will result in a cumulative after-tax charge of approximately $22 
million. The UPRR's ongoing results will not be significantly affected by this change. 

2. Employee Benefit Plans (Note to Schedule 200) 

Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) participates in Union Pacific Corporation's (the Corporation) defined benefit pension plans 
covering substantially all salaried employees. Plan benefits are generally based on years of sen/ice and compensation 
during the last years of employment. The contributions to the plans are calculated based on the Projected Unit Credit-
actuarial funding method and are not less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Pension expense allocated to UPRR under the Corporation's plan amounted to 
$34.5 million in 1992 and $27.6 million in 1991. In addition, UPRR employees are covered by the Railroad Retirement 
System. Contributions made to the system are expensed as incurred. 

UPRR provides health care and life insurance benefits for eligible active and retired employees. The annual cost, which is not 
material in amount, is expensed as incurred. 

See Note 1 for a discussion of pending accounting changes. 

3. Employee Benefit Plans (Note to Schedule 200) 

The following Affiliated Companies were covered by the funded pension plans for salaried employees: 

Union Pacific Corporation Union Pacific Communications Corporation 
American Refrigerator Transit Company Union Pacific Freight Services Company 
Delta Finance Company. Ltd. Union Pacific Fruit Express Company 
Missouri Improvement Company Union Pacific Motor Freight Company 
Missouri Pacific Truck Lines Union Pacific Realty Company 
Union Pacific Express Air Union Pacific Technologies, Inc. 
Standard Realty & Development Company 

Railroad Annual Report R-i 



10 Roadlnltials: UPRR Yeiar:1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSTTION ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Charges are allocated among the Respondent and its wholly owned subsidiaries on the basis of the ratio of covered earnings 
of each company to the total covered earnings of the group for the period covered. 

4. Union Pacific Fund for Effective Government (Note to Scheduie 200) 

The Corporation, the UPRR's ultimate parent, is the sponsor of the Union Pacific Fund for Effective Government (the Fund). 
a separate segregated fund utilized for political purposes established and operated in accordance with the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). The administrative expenses of the Fund are paid by the Corporation. 
UPRR's executive and administrative personnel are solicited annually by the Fund consistent with the Act and certain 
executive officers of UPRR are members of the Fund's managing Finance Committee. 

5. Accounts Receivable Sold (Note to Schedule 200) 

In November 1992, UP entered into a one-year agreement to sell, on a revolving basis, an undivided percentage ownership 
interest in a designated pool of accounts receivable. The UP continues to act as collection agent for ail receivables in the 
pool. Collection risk of the pool of receivables is minimal. At December 31,1992 and 1991, accounts receivable is 
presented net of the $300 million receivables sold. 

6. Common Stock (Note to Schedule 200) 

Concurrently with the acquisition of the MKT, 80 shares of the MP's $1.00 par value common stock were exchanged for 80 
shares of $1.00 par value class A stock. The remaining 920 shares of common stock outstanding and the 80 shares of class 
A stock have identical voting rights and other privileges except with respect to dividends. 

The class A stock is entitied to a cash dividend whenever a dividend is declared on the common stock, in an amount which 
equals 8% of the sum of the dividends on both the class A stock and the common stock. However, dividends may be 
declared and paid on the class A stock only when there is unappropriated available income in respect of prior calendar 
years which is sufficient to make a sinking fund payment equal to 25% of such dividend for the benefit of the 5 1/2% 
Subordinated Income Debentures or the Certificates Constituting a Charge on Income. To the extent that dividends are 
paid on the common stock but not the class A stock because the amount of unappropriated available income is insufficient to 
make such a sinking fund payment, a special cash dividend on the class A stock shall be paid when sufficient 
unappropriated available income exists to make the sinking fund payment. Such insufficiency does not affect MP's right to 
declare dividends on the common stock. At December 31.1992, dividends in arrears on the class A stock totalled $20.7 
million. 

There are no other dividend restrictions on MP's capital stock other than those described in Note 7. 

7. Retained Earnings (Note to Schedule 200) 

The Board of Directors of UP has determined to restrict as to dividends $131.1 million of the retained earnings of UP which 
represents (a) the amount by which the estimated fair vaiue of UP's investment in its nontransportation sut>sMiarias. as 
determined by the Board of Directors of UP, exceeded the net book value of such investment which was transferred to the 
Corporation by means of a dividend in June 1971 ($110.1 million) and (b) the amount of whteh the fair market vaiue 
exceeded the book value of certain investment securities which were transferred to the Corporation by means of a dividend 
in November 1972 ($21.0 million). The amount of UP's retained earnings available for cash dividends was $2,520.1 million 
at December 31.1992. 

Certain debt agreements impose dividend restrictions on MP. The amount of retained earnings available for dividends at 
December 31.1992 was $726.1 of a total of $877.1 million. See Note 6 for other dividend restrictions on MP Capital Stock. 

8. Contingent Liabilities (Note to Schedule 200) 

There are various lawsuits pending against UPRR. UPRR also is subject to Federal, state and local environmental laws and 
regulations, and is currentiy participating in the investigation and remediation of numerous sites. Where the remediation 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSTTION ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES ~ Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

costs can be reasonably determined and where such remediation is probable, UPRR has recorded a liability. UPRR has 
aiso entered into commitments and provided guarantees for specific financial and contractual obligations of its subsidiaries 
and affiliates. UPRR does not expect that the lawsuits, environmentai costs, commitments, or guarantees wlll have a 
material adverse effect on its consolidated financial position or its results of operations. 

Railroad Annuai Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSTTION — EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATBMENTS 

THIS PAGE INTENnONAU.Y LEFT BLANK 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSTRON — EXPLANATORY NOTES ~ Conciuded 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY L£FT BLANK 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSTHON — EXPLANATORY NOTES ~ Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATQAENTS 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LB=T BLANK 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSTTION ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES ~ Concluded 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATBUIENTS 

THIS PAGE INTBinONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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IS Roadlnitials: UPRR Year 1992 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Oollara in Thouaands) 

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 
results of operations for the year. 

2. Report total operatino expensesfrom Schedule 410 of this report. Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 
3. List dividends from investments accounted lbr under the cost method on 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. 'Dividend Income.* List 
dividends accounted fbr by the equity method on the appropriate dividend 
line No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies* subsection ofthis 
schedule. 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. 

5. Crose-checks 

SdMdule 210 
Une 15, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 
Line 50, coiumn (b) 

Line 14. column (b) 

Line 14. column (d) 

Une 14, column (e) 

Une 49, coiumn (b) 

Schedule 210 

' Une 62, eolumn (b) 

m Une 63, caiumn (b) 

m Une 64, coiumn (b) 

Schaduia 410 

: Une 620, column (h) 

> Une 620, calumn (f) 

> Une 620, calumn (g) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Checic Item 

(a) 

Amount fbr 
current year 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 
revenue and 

expenses 

Passenger-related 
revenue and 

expenses 
(e) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating income 
(101) Freight 4.703.892 4,577.241 4,703.892 1/ 
(102) Passenger 

3 ! (103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 49,509 49,946 49.509 

(1 OS) Water Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 28.516 29.080 28.516 
(110) Incidental 3.101 3.188 3.101 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 3.881 3.501 3.981 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

10 (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authoritiee-lines 1-9) 4.788.999 4,662.956 4.788.999 

11 (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government 

Authorities fbr current operations 

12 (503) Railway operating revenuee-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Qovemment Authorities 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (Unes 10-12) 2/ 4.788.999 4.662.956 4.788.999 

14 (531) Railway operating expeneee 3.882.534 4.569.874 3.862,534 

15 Net revenue from railway operations 926.465 93,082 926.465 

16 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property ueed in other than carrier operations 7.607 12.634 iiiiriiiiftuwwwiw^^wyht* 
17 (510) Miscellaneoue rent income 23.021 17.682 

18 (512) Separately operated propertiee-Profit 

19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) 

20 (514) intereet Income 112.842 102.591 

21 (516) income from sinking and other funds 15 
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

24 

25 

(519) MisceUaneoua Income 63,613 52.867 
income from affiliated companies: 519 

a. Dividends (equity method) 2,462 6.713 

26 
27 
28 

b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 32.678 36.401 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Unes 16-26) 242,217 228.887 
TOTAL INCOME (Unes 16,27) 1,168,682 322.078 

29 
MISCELLANEOUS OEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(634) Expensee of property used In other than carrier operations 4.896 4,3 
30 
31 
32 

(544) Miscellaneoua taxes 

(545) Separately operated propertlee-Loss 

(548) Maintenance of investment ofganbaHon 

33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements 

34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 22,537 32.421 

35 (553) Uncollectible accounte 

36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (Unes 29-36) 27.433 36.783 
m»Hwtwim l l l i l l l 11 I l l l l i 

37 income availatrte tor fixed chargea (Unes 28.36) 1.141.248 285.286 

1/. 2/ See note on page 18. 
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Cross 

Checic Item 

(a) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 

revenue and 

expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-related 

revenue and 

expeneee 

(e) 

Uns 

No. 

FIXED CHARGES 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

I , I J i l i , v . I A " . 

103.951 110.216 
(b) interesi in default 

l i l l l l l l l l l l l W^WW^^HWWWI l l u 
(547) Interest on unfunded debt 72.974 67.196 

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 1.052 895 
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Unee 38-41) 177.977 178.306 

^ i i i i i i i i i i i i i iH i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i ini i ' i f l ' i 
Income after flxed charges (Unee 37.42) 963.272 106.990 

^IIHMIIIMIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 11.143 11.061 
Mii i i i i i i i i imi i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i l l l i i i i i i i i i i f l l l i l l i i i i i i i 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
\dt ' ' 

y h i 

lllVWlSl 
Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 952.129 95.929 iWiwiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiimmi iiffttttttfkMffttAif^iM^tttttm 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income-

(a) Federal income taxes 148.543 77,328 

(b) State income taxes 701 5,850 

(c) Other income taxes 
f i i i i i i i i i i i r i i i i i i i r i i i i i i i i i 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 160.411 (65.480) 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Lines 47-50) 309.655 17.698 
Income trom continuing operations (Unes 46-51) 642.474 78.231 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments 

(iess applicable income taxes of $ ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments 
(fess appiicabie income taxes of S 1 

Income befbre extraordinary items (Unes 52 •» S3 *• 54) 642.474 78.231 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS ANO ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary Iteme (Net) 

(590) Income taxas on extraordinary items 

(591) Provision fbr defbrred taxes - Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Unes 56-58) 

(592) CumulaUve effect of changes in accounting pnncipies 

(less applicable tax of $_ J 
Net inconie (Loss) (Unes 66 • 59 • 60) 642.474 78.231 

Reconciiiatkm of nat railway operating income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operatione 926,466 93.082 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) (149.244) (83,178) 

(557) Provision fbr deferred income taxee (-) (160.411) 66.480 
income from leaee of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment (-f) 3,024 2.863 
67 Net railway operating income (loss) 619.834 78.208 

I 
I 
I 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

Notes to Schedule 210 page 16. 

1/ Passenger information is not reported in accordance with exemption granted by ICC Bureau of Accounts in letter 
dated October 21,1976. 

2/ On September 4,1991, Union Pacific Corporation, parent of UPRR, announced a major restructuring program, 
including a $745 million ($492 million after tax) charge relating to UPRR. Of the pre-tax amount, $480 million 
represented a provision for severance payments and other costs associated with the reduction in the size of train 
crews and administrative personnel. The remaining $265 million was for costs related to the sale, lease or 
abandonment of light density rail lines. UPRR spent $160.4 million in 1992 as a result of the restructuring 
program. 

J 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the 
Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

3. Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistrubited earnings (losses) of affiliated companies 
based on the equity method of accounting. 

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26. column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) 
and (c). lines 3 and 7, shouid agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210. 

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts inciuded in column (c). 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12-
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

e 

• 

* 
• 

Item 
(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 
CREDITS 

(602) Credit baiance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 
DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from Income 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

- Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at close of year (Lines 1.2. and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies 

(798) at end of year 
(79^ Total appropriated retained earnings: 

Credits during year $1,583 
Debits during year $1.583 
Balance at Close of year $1,583 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 
Account 616 $ 

Retained 
earnings — 

Unappropriated 
(b) 

$3,158,897 

609.796 
1,583 

611,379 

1,583 

270,000 

271.583 
339.796 

3.498.693 
314,846 

3,813,539 

Equity in undistributed 
earnings (losses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 
$282,168 

32,678 

32,678 

32.678 
314,846 

N/A 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 
beginning of year and end of year. 
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240. STATBIENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the infbrmation as requested concerning the cash flows during tha year. Either direct or indirect method can be used. The direct method 
shows as Its principal components operaling cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to suppliers 
and employees, the sum of which is net cash cash flow from operating activitias. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it fbr 
revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current penod to reconcile it to net cash flow from 
operating acihAtiee. If direct method is used complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete linea 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this 
schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to Icnow amounts of cash 
and so near their maturity that they presem insignificant nsk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Informatian about all 
investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall 
clearty relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt 
to equity acquiring assete of assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller; obtaining 
as asset by entering into a capital leasa; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions 
are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95. 
Statement of Cash Rows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

1 
• 2 

- 3 
4 
5 
6 
/ 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 

(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Intsrest paid (net amounts capitalized) 
IncomS laxes paid " 
Other deductions 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Current 
Year 
(b) 

Prior 
Year 
(c) 

Une 
No. 

9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
10 1 1 Income from continuing operations I 642.474 | 78.231 | 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 

Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (increase) in material and supplies and other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) in other - net 
Net cash provided from continuing operations (Unes 10-18) 

and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

(58,077) 
445.962 
165.688 
(32.678) 
(25.715) 

(8.033) 
117,947 

(241,367) 
1.005.301 

1,005.301 

(45.047) 
522.105 
(73.005) 
(36,491) 
16,078 

(22,641) 
(87,684) 

564.732 
936,278 

936.278 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Proceeds from sale of property 

Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 

Other -na t 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

101.480 
(803.824) 

-
42.530 

3.949 

(655.865) 

61.828 
(663.959) 

-
(88,496) 

5.185 

(676,432) 

11 
12 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCINQ ACTIVITIES 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3a 
37 
38 
39 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Prindpto paymente of long-term debt 

Proeeds from Issuance of capital stock 
Purehase price of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 

O tha r -na t 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Unes 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Unes 21.29 & 36) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Unes 37 & 38) 

83.000 

(112.757) 

(270.000) 

(74.650) 
(374.407) 

(24.961) 

25,315 

354 

123.278 

(187,578) 

(240,000) 

62,469 

(241.831) 
19.015 

6.300 

25.315 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Continued on next page 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

40 
41 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the ysar for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)' 
Income taxes (net) * 

Current 

Year 

(b) 

1/ 
180.263 

Prior 

Year 

(c) 

1/ 
78,938 

Line 
No. 

40 
41 

* Only applies if indirect method is adopted 

1/ Rxed charges include intercompany interest expensa of $73,044 and $67,398 for 1992 and 1991. Interest payments approximates fixed 
charges less intercompany interest. 
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ne^<3vr/^ . - . - ' . . : . '::-;:.-: 

245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 

2. Carry out calculation of lines 9,10.20 and 2l to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

113 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

23 

Item 
(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interline and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue" 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

IVIATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total IWIaterial and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material 

Inciuded in Acct. 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

Schedule 200. line 5, coiumn b 
Schedule 200. line 6, column b 
Note A 
Une 1+2+3 

Schedute 210, line 13, column b 
Note B 
Lines 5 + 6 
Line 7 divided by 360 days 

Line 4 divided by line 8 
Lines 9+15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sumofl inesU to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137,138, 

213, 232, 317, column h 
Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 
Line 18 divided by 360 days 
Line 15 divided by line 19 

Line 10-Line 20 (NoteC) 
Line 21 X line 19 
Schedule 200,line 1 + line 2,column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 

Une 25 - line 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Amount 
(b) 

6.647 
97.464 
16,294 

120.405 

4.788.999 
105.246 

4,894,245 
13,595 

9 
24 

4,390 
142.674 
21,904 

101,241 
270.209 

3,862.534 
.444.110 

3,523.670 
9.788 

28 

0 
0 

354 
0 

161.908 
4.939 

156,969 

156,969 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

.4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121,122,123,127,128,129,133,134,135, 208. 210, 212, 227,229, 
231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent income is also 
added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue Items from operating expense. 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REf^ARKS 

Note to Schedute 310 on oaoes 26 - 29 

Lien References 

(A) All securities are pledged as security for the First Mortgage with Boatmen's National Bank of St. Louis. 
Trustee; also, under the General Mortgage, with Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company. Trustee. 

(B) Securities are deposited with the Trustees of the Mortgages as further assurance of performance of the 
. Operating Agreements. 

Comoanies Under Joint Control 

Company (UPRR Ownership) 

Alameda Belt Une (50.0%) 

Alton & Southern Railway (50.0%) 

Ark. & Mfs. Ry. B & Term. Co. (33.3%) 

Brownsville & Matamoros Br. Co. (50.0%) 

Camas Prairie RR Co. (50.0%) 

Central California Traction Co. (33.3%) 

Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. (16.7%) 

Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. (50.0%) 

Kansas City Terminal Ry. Co. (25.0%) 

Longview Switching Co. (50.0%) 

Oakland Terminal Ry. (50.0%) 

Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. (50.0%) - • 

Portland Terminal RR Co. (40.0%) 

Portiand Traction Co. (50.0%) 

St. Joseph Terminal RR Co. (50.0%) 

Southern Illinois & Mo. Br. Co. (60.0%) 

Texas City Terminal Ry. (66.7%) 

Trailer Train Co. (23.0%) 

Other Parties 

ATSF Ry. (50.0%) 

SLS Ry. (50.0%) 

SLS Ry. (66.7%) . 

"Natl. Ry. of Mexico (50.0%) 

BN Inc. (50.0%) . ' . ' 

ATSF Ry.(33.3%). SPT Co.(33.3%) . -

BN Inc. (33.3%). ATSF Ry!. 
Chicago Pacific Co'rp.7 
D&RGW (16.67% each) 

ATSF Ry. (25.0%), Chicago Pacific 
Corp. (12.5%), BN Inc. (12.5%) 

BN Inc (16.7%), ATSF Ry., CM&W, 
C&NWT Co., KCS Ry.. N&W Ry.. 
SLSW Ry., Soo Line (8.3% each) 

BN Inc. (50.0%) 

ATSF Ry. (50.0%) 

SPT Co. (50.0%) 

BN Inc. (40.0%). SPT Co. (20.0%) 

SPT Co. (50.0%) 

ATSF Ry. (50.0%) 

SLSW Ry. (40.0%) 

ATSF Ry. (33.3%) 

(C) On December 2.1991, Chicago and Western Indiana (Wl) became a wholly owned subsidiary of MP and post 
acquisitions results are consolidated in this report. 

(D) On January 1.1991, Union Pacific Motor Freight (a wholly owned subsidiary of UP) was merged into Missouri 
Pacific Truck Lines (a wholly owned subsidiary of MP) together with this merger, Missouri Pacific Truck Lines 
was renamed Union Pacific Motor Freight. 
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I 245. W O ^ N G CAPfTAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

• 1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 

B 2. Carry out calculation of lines 9,10, 20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

• 1 Line 
• No. 

1 
I 2 

3 

I "̂  i . 
m ^ 1 ' • 8 
i 

1 ' 
I I 10 

• ^̂  1 '' • 13 

te ^^ 1 '' 
1 
f 18 

i '^ J '' 
1 21 

• 22 
I 23 

24 

1 » 
26 

1 " 
28 

Item 
(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interline and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES 
Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Baiance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total Material and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material 

included in Acct. 712 
Materials and Supplies hekl for Common 

Carrier Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

Schedule 200. line 5. column b 
Schedule 200. line 6, column b 
Note A 
Une 1 + 2+3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NoteB 
Unes 5 + 6 
Line 7 divided by 360 days 

Une 4 divided by line 8 
Lines 9+ 15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, coiumn b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sumofl inesU to 14 

Schedule 210. line 14. column b 
Schedule 410. lines 136.137.138, 

213, 232. 317, column h 
Line 16 +line 6- l ine 17 
Line 18 divided by 360 days 
Line 15 +line 19 

Line 10-Line 20 (NoteC) 
Line 21 X line 19 
Schedule 200,line 1 + line 2,column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 

Une 25 - line 26 

Une 24 + line 27 

Amount 
(b) 

6.647 
97.464 
19.590 

123,701 

4,788.999 
105.246 

4,894,245 
13,595 

9 
24 

4,390 
142.674 
21.904 

101.241 
270.209 

3.862.534 
444.110 

3,523.670 
9.788 

28 

0 
0 

354 
0 

161.908 
4.939 

156.969 

156.969 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

1 
•o tes : (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121.122.123.127.128.129.133.134,135.208.210.212.227,229. 
1 231.312.314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent income Is also 
% added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense. 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

1 
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NOTES AND RBMARKS 

Note to Schedule 310 on oaaes 26 - 29 

Lien References 

(A) All securities are pledged as security for the First Mortgate with Boatmen's National Bank of St. 
Louis, Trustee; also, under the General Mortgage, with Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company, 
Trustee. 

(B) Securities are deposited with the Trustees of the Mortgages as further assurance of 
performance of the Operating Agreements. 

Companies Under Joint Controi 

Company (UPRR Ownership) 

Alameda Beit Line (50.0%) 

Alton & Southern Railway (50.0%) 

Arkansas & Mfs. Ry. B & Term. Co. (33.3%) 

Brownsville & Matamoros Br. Co. (50.0%) 

Camas Prairie RR Co. (50.0%) 

Central California Traction Co. (33.3%) 

Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. (16.7%) 

Other Parties 

ATSF Ry. (50.0%) 

SLS Ry. (50.0%) 

SLS Ry. (66.7%) 

National Ry of Mexico (50.0%) 

BN Inc. (50.0%) 

ATSF Ry. (33.3%). SPT Co. (33.3%) 

BN Inc. (33.3%). ATSF Ry., Chicago 
Pacific Corp.. D&RGW (16.67% each) 

Houston Belt & Terminal Ry(50.0%) 

Kansas City Terminal Ry Co. (25.0%) 

Longview Switching Co (50.0%) 

Oakland Terminal Ry (50.0%) 

Ogden Union Ry & Depot Co (50.0%) 

Portland Terminal RR Co (40.0%) 

Portland Traction Co (50.0%) 

St. Joseph Terminal RR Co (50.0%) 

Southern Illinois & Missouri Br Co (60.0%) 

Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis (28.7%) 

Texas City Terminal Ry (66.7%) 

Trailer Train Co (23.0%) 

ATSF Ry (25.0%), Chicago Pacific 
Corp. (12.5%). BN Inc. (12.5%) 

BN Inc (16.7%). ATSF Ry, CM&W, 
C&NWT Co. KCS Ry. N&W Ry, SLSW 
Ry, Soo Une (8.3% each) 

BN Inc (50.0%) 

ATSF Ry (50.0%) 

SPT Co (50.0%) 

BN Inc (40.0%), SPT Co (20.0%) 

SPT Co (50.0%) 

ATSF Ry (50.0%) 

SLSW Ry (40.0%) 

ATSF Ry (33.3%) 
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K-e«-.3 C5 

250 CONSOUDA I bD INFORMATION 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DEI hHMINATION 

(Dollars in TTiousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Item 

(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance — Cash Portion 

InoomeTaxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Oeductions 

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 

(net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1,2,3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Service 

Less: Interest During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes (lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred income Tax Credits 

Net investment Base (Line 11-12) 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

N/A 

8,157.004 

(40.278) 
-

31,655 

141.730 

8,290,111 

(2,374,389) 

5,915,722 

Endof 

year 

(c) 

635,135 

49 

27.503 

2,906 

665,593 

8,467.639 

(40,316) 
-

31,523 

156,969 

8,615,815 

(2,540,077) 

6,075,738 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being 

reported in this consolidated, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business 

Union Pacific Railroad Company Railroad 

Missouri Pacific Railroad Company and Consolidated Subs as shown Railroad 

on page 4 of the 1992 Form R-1. 

Southern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Company 1/ Raiiroad 

Texas City Terminal Railroad Company 2/ Railroad 

Union Pacific Motor Freight Motor Carrier 

Union Pacific Fruit Express Protective Service 

American Refrigerator Transit Protective Service 

Union Pacific Freight Services Freight Broker 

UP de Mexico 3/ Freighi Broker 

1/ 60% owned by MPRR 

2/ 66% owned by MPRR 

3/ UP de Mexico was incorporated during 1992 lo handle brokerage services for the railroad in Mexico. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in 
consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1). 15.301 

= Ck)mbined/C!onsolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents 
"8" in Item (3) below. 

(3) (Calculate the railroad-reiated tax ratio: "B/A" 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) 

which equals the Nonrailroad-related tax ratio. 18.08 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current 

taxes accrued on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the 
consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 47, 48, and 49 for all railroads 
in the reporting entity. 26.983 

PART II - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED 
AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined 
rail-related affiliates by the total pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related 
affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current provision plus deferred). 

This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies. 520 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting 

entity (Item 5 above). 26,983 

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above). 520 

Equals total nonrailroad^-related taxes. (This amount should be transferred to 
Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3). 27.503 

- 2 -



SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related. The amount to be reported 
on Schedule 250, Line 3. 

PART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/ 
CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(I) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations 
(before taxes) for all affiliated railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates 
that are not railroads in this part. This represents the total combined/consolidated 
amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the 
numbers contained in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads 
in the reporting entity. 952,129 

Equity in undistnbuted eamings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, 
Line 26 for all railroads in the reporting entity. 32,678 

Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by 
the parent railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate 
is less than 80% controlled by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the 
affiliate's dividend). 1.962 

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents 
"A" in item (3) below. 917.489 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-Tax NROI for all railroads in the 
reporting entity Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax NROI for the entire entity, which 
equals the amount shown on Schedule 250, Line 1. 635,135 

+ Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of 
Schedule 210, Line 51 for all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes 
both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and Account 557, 
Provision for Deferred Taxes. 309,655 

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total 
consolidated interest income relative to the woriung capital component of the net 
investment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 2 for all 
railroads in the reporting entity. 49 

+ Release of premiums on fiinded debt, which represents the consolidated total of 
release of premium on funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads 
in the reporting entity. 1 

Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as 
shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity. 177,977 



Roadlnitials: UPRR Year: 1992, 

• 

250 CONSOUDA 1 bU INFORMATION 

FOR REVENUE ADEOUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Item 

(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance — Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 

(net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1,2,3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Service 

Less: Interest During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes (lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11 - 12) 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

N/A 

8,157,004 

(40,278) 
-

31,655 

141,730 

8,290.111 

(2.374,389) 

5,915,722 

Endof 
year 

(c) 

635,135 

49 

27,503 

2,906 

665,593 

8,467,639 

(40.316) 
-

31,523 

156,969 

8,615,815 

(2,540.077) 

6,075,738 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being 

reported in this consolidated, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business 

Union Pacific Railroad Company Railroad 

Missouri Pacific Railroad Company and Consolidated Subs as shown Railroad 

on page 4 of the 1992 Form R- l . 

Southern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Company 1/ Railroad 

Texas CityTerminal Railroad Company 2/ Railroad 

Union Pacific Motor Freight Motor Carrier 

Union Pacific Fruit Express Protective Service 

American Refrigerator Transit Protective Service 

Union Pacific Freight Services Freight Broker 

UP de Mexico 3/ Freight Broker 

1/ 60% owned by MPRR 

2/ 66% owned by MPRR 

3/ UP de Mexico was incorporated during 1992 to handle brokerage services for the railroad in Mexico. 
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SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related. The amount to be reported 
on Schedule 250, Line 3. 

PART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/ 
CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine (Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations 
(before taxes) for all affiliated railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates 
that are not railroads in this part. This represents the total combined/consolidated 
amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the 
numbers contained in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads 
in the reporting entity. 952,129 

Equity in undistributed earmngs, which represents the total of Schedule 210, 
Line 26 for all railroads in the reporting entity. ' yi,(n% 

Dividends in afliliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by 
the parent railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. If the ai^liate 
is less than 80% controlled by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the 
affiliate's dividend). 1.962 

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents 
"A" in item (3) below. 917.489 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-Tax NROI for all railroads in the 
reporting entity Combined/(3onsolidated Pre-Tax NROI for the entire entity, which 
equals the amount shown on Schedule 250, Line 1. "~ 635,135 

+ Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of 
Schedule 210, Line 51 for all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes 
both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and.̂ Account 557, 
Provision for Deferred Taxes. 309,655 

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total 
consolidated interest income relative to the working capital component of the net 
investment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 2 for all 
railroads in the reporting entity. ~̂ 49 

+ Release of premiums on fimded debt, which represents the consolidated total of 
release of premium on funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads 
in the reporting entity. 1 

Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as 
shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity. 177,977 



Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in 
consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1). 15.301 

= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents 

"8" in Item (3) below. 751.562 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: "B/A" 81.92 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) 

which equals the Nonrailroad-related tax ratio. 18.08 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current 

taxes accrued on ordinaiy income (Account 556) which represents the 
consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 47, 48, and 49 for all railroads 
in the reporting entity. 26.983 

PART n - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED 
AFFIUATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS^ 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined 
rail-related affiliates by the total pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related 
affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current provision plus deferred). 

This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies. 520 

PART m - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting 

entity (Item 5 above). 26,983 

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above). 520 

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes. (This amount should be transferred to 
Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3). 27.503 

1./ Due to Union Pacific Railroad reporting a special charge in 1991, the resulting railroad-related tax ratio 
is skewed. Due to the effect of the special charge and since the nonrailroad-related taxes will not make 
Union Pacific Railroad revenue adequate, this calculation is omitted. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHDULES 310, 31 OA 

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
affiliated companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and written down 
during the year and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude 
securities issued or assumed by respondent. For definitions of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account No. 721 
'Investments and advances; affiliated companies." in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in 
numerical order: 

(A) Stocks 
(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carriers-inactive 
(3) Noncarriers-active 
(4) Noncarriers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 

4. The kinds of Industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol 
opposite the names of the issuing corporations, the symbols and Industrial classifications to be as follows: 

Svmbol 

1 
II 
III 
IV 
V 
VI 
Vll 
VIII 

IX 
X 

Kind of Industry 

Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 
Mining 
Construction 
Manufacturing 
Wholesale and retail trade 
Finance, insurance, and real estate 
Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 
Services 
Government 
All other 

5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and 
facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than -
those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire. 
Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncarrier companies shouid. for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely 'holding companies' are to be classed as noncarrier 
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial 
affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates 
property nor administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with tegal 
requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equity In total assets is less than $10,000. 

9. Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current 
basis. 

10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the 
name and extent of control of the other controlling entitles. 

Railroad Annuai Report R-l 



26 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1 

310. ̂ MVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
companies affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715. ' Sinking Funds': 716. ' Capital Funds'; 721. 
' Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies'; and 717. ' Other Funds.' 

2. Entries in this scheduie shouid be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, 
classifying the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b). and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in coiumn (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, 
or otherwise encumbered, giving names and other Important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the 
samedesignationmatureserially, the date in column (d) may be reported as'Serially 19 to 19 . ' Abbreviations in 
common use in standard financial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 
(b) 

Al 

.. 

A3 

Kind of 
Industry 

(c) 

VI 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
STOCKS - CARRIERS ACTIVE 
Alameda Belt Line 
Alton & Southern Railway 
American Refrigerator Transit Co. (A) 
Ark. & Mfs. Ry. Bridge & Term. Pfd (A) 
Ark. & Mfs. Ry. Bridge & Term. Com. (AXB) 
Belt Railway of Chicago 
Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. (A) 
Camas Prairie Railroad Co. 
Central California Traction Co. 
Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co 
Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. (AXB) 
Kansas City Terminal Ry. (AXB) 1/ 
Longview Switching Co. 
Union Pacific Motor Freight (A) 
Oakland Terminal Railway 
Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 
Portland Terminal RR Co. 
Portland Traction Co. 
St. Joseph Terminal RR Co. 1/ 
Southern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. (A) 
Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis 1/ 
Texas City Terminal Ry. 
Trailer Train Co. 
Union Pacific Fruit Express Corp. 

STOCKS - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 
Automated Monitoring & Control International 
Missouri Improvement Co. (A) 

Extent of 
Control 

(e) 

50.0 
50.0 

100.0 
33.3 
33.3 

8.3 
50.0 
50.0 
33.3 
16.7 
50.0 
25.0 
50.0 

100.0 
50.0 
50.0 
40.0 
50.0 
50.0 
60.0 
28.7 
66.7 
23.0 

100.0 

67.3 
100.0 

Lini 
No 

1 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

6. If any of the companies Included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in 
column (e). In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a 
footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity In total assets are less than $10.000 may be 
combined in one figure. I 

9. Also inciuded shouid be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts 
nominally settled on a current basis). 

10. This scheduie shouid not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of 
control of other entities by footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

1 11 
12 

1 ̂ ^ 
' ' 

' 15 

1 ®̂ 
17 

1 18 
19 
20 

1 21 
22 

1 23 
24 
25 

1 ^ 
27 

• 28 
29 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(0 

$471 
8,000 

378 
550 
290 
260 
250 
50 

664 
-5 
13 
-
1 

2.085 
113 
13 

1.879 
1.799 

-
26 

1.276 
43.055 
14,622 

3.367 
5.105 

Additions 

(8) 

._ 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

1,829 

Closing 
Baiance 

(i) 

$471 
8,000 

378 
550 
290 
260 
250 
50 

664 
.. .5. 

13 
-
1 

2.085 
113 

13 
1.879 
1.799 

-

26 

1.276 
41.226 
14.622 

3.367 
5.105 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

ti) 

_ 

Adjustments 
ACCL 721.5 

(k) 

($471) 

(664) 

(8.693) 
(113) 

Dividends or Interest 
credited to income 

(1) 

52 

2.400 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIAIED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

721 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 
(b) 

Dl 

El 

E3 

Kind of 
Industry 

(0 
VI 

VI 

VI 

X 

VI 

X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Standard Realty & Development 
Transportation Data Exchange, Inc. 
Southwestern States Management Co. 
Union Pacifk: Freight Sen/ice 
UP Financial Corp. 
Donland Development Company 
UP Venture Leasing 
UP Baseball, Inc. 
TOTAL CLASS A 
UNSECURED NOTES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE 
St. Joseph Terminal RR Co. 
Terminal RR Assn. of St. Louis 
Trailer Train Co. 
TOTAL CLASS D 
INVESTMENT ADVANCES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE 
Alameda Belt Line 
Belt Railway of Chicago 
Camas Prairie RR Co. 
Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. 
Hart)or Belt Line RR Co. 
Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. 
Kansas CityTerminal Ry. Co. 
Longview Switching Co. 
Missouri Pacific Intermodal Transport, Inc. 
Union Pacific Motor Freight 
Oakland Terminal Railway 
Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 
Port Terminal Ry. Assn. 
Portland Traction 
St. Joseph Terminal RR Co. 
Southern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. 
Terminal Railroad Assn. of St. Louis 
Wichita Terminal 
INVESTMENT ADVANCES - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 
Missouri Improvement Co. 
Union Pacific Communication Corp. 
Texas Missouri Pacific 
Missouri Pacific Corporation 
UP Venture Leasing 
UP Baseball Enterprises 
UP da Mexico 
TOTAL CLASSE 
TOTAL ACCOUNT 721 

Extent of 
Control 

(e) 
100.0 
24.8 

100.0 
100.0 
100.0 
100.0 
100.0 
100.0 

-

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
6 8 | 
69 1 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

(AXB) - Lien references, as described on page 24. Kind of Industry Column (c) is Vll unless noted othenwise. 

1/ - Carried at nominal value of $ l .00. Companies under joint control described on page 24. 
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I 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
I I (Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Une 
• No. 

- 30 

1 '' — 32 

1 33 

1 "" 
I 35 

36 

1 ^̂  P 38 
39 

• '° 1 '' • 42 
43 

1 44 
1 45 

1 ^ • *̂  1 '' • 49 
50 

1 '' 
I 52 

53 

1 ^ 1 55 
56 

• ^̂  
• 58 
• 59 

60 
1 '' • 62 

63 

I ^ 1 65 
66 

• ^̂  1 "" • 69 
70 

1 '' 1 72 
73 

I *̂ 1 75 

investments and Advances 
Opening 
Balance 

(0 
12,003 

450 
3,201 

1 
1 

250 
499 

1 
$100,678 

175 
3,057 
1.810 

$5,042 

20 
2,864 

250 
566 

15 
7,641 

10,047 
37 
47 

6.863 
401 

1.047 
285 
136 
79 

556 
2.073 

115 

579 
951 

1.843 
16.268 

-
2.634 

-
$55,317 

$161,037 

Additions 
(g) 

186 

12 
14 

121 
$333 
$333 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

$1,829 

486 

$486 

568 

28 

182 
113 

1,000 

112 

579 
951 

1.843 

170 

$5,546 
$7,861 

Closing 
Balance 

(1) 
12.003 

450 
3.201 

1 

1 
250 
499 

1 
$98,849 

175 
2,571 
1.810 

$4,556 

20 
2,296 

250 
538 

15 
7,459 
9,934 

37 
47 

5,863 
401 

1,047 
471 
136 
79 

444 
2,073 

115 

-
-
-

16.280 
14 

2.464 
121 

$50,104 
$153,509 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

ti) 

Adjustments 
Acct. 721.5 

($9,941) 

(116) 
($116) 

(612) 

(401) 

($1,013) 
($11,070) 

Dividends or interest 
credited to income 

(1) 

$2,452 

315 
70 

$385 

15 

24 

$39 
$2,876 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

1 
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31 OA. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undistributed Earnings From Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

1. Report below the details of all investments in common stocks inciuded in Account 721. Investments and Advances 
Affiliated Companies. 

2. Enter in column (c) the amount necessary to retroactively adjust those investments. (See instructions 5-2. Uniform 
System of Accounts.) 

3. Enter in column (d) the share of undistributed earnings (i.e.. less dividends) or losses. 

4. Enter In column (e) the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over equity in net assets (equity over cost) 
at date of acquisition. 

5. For definitions of 'carrier' and 'noncarrier," see general Instructions. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Name of issuing company and 
description of secunty held 

(a) 

CARRIERS: (List specifics for each company) 
Alton & Southern Rwy. 
American Refrigerator Transit Co. 
Ark. & Mfs. Ry. Bridge Terminal Co. 
Belt Ry. of Chicago 
Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. 
Chicago Western Indiana RR 
Houston Beit & Terminal Rwy. 
Kansas City Terminal Rwy. 
Union Pacific Motor Freight 
(incl.UPEA&MPIT) 

Ogden Union Rwy. & Depot Co. 
Portiand Terminal Railroad Company 
Portland Traction Co. 
Southern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. 
Terminal RR Assn. of St. Louis 
Texas City Terminal Ry. - . 
Union Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
TOTAL CARRIER 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 
(b) 

2,681 
6,710 

20 
438 

1,027 
939 

2,855 
208 

24,192 

37 
(1.344) 

82 
4 

1,423 
5.918 

83.137 
$128,327 

Adjustment 
for invest­

ments equity 
method 

(c) 

Equity in 
undistributed 

earnings 
(losses) 

during year 
(d) 

426 

1.919 

2 

(120) 

(52) 
(35) 

1.210 
1.102 
8.858 

$13,310 

Amortization 
during year 

(e) 

Adjustment for 
investments 

disposed of or 
written down 
during year 

(0 

Balance 
atclose 
of year 

(g) 

2,681 
7,136 

20 
438 

2.946 
939 

2.857 
208 

24,072 

37 
(1.396) 

47 
4 

2.633 
7,020 

91,995 
$141,637 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

NONCARRIER: (List specifics for each company) 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

Automated Monitoring & Controi Intern'l 
Delta Finance 
Don Land Development Company 
Missouri Improvement Co. 
Southwestern States Management Company 
Standard Realty & Development 
Trailer Train Co. 
Union Pacific Communication Corporation 
Union Pacifto Freight Service 
UP Venture Leasing 
UP Baseball Enterprises 
UP de Mexico 
TOTAL NONCARRIER 

TOTAL EQUITY 

(98) 
(4.088) 
1.101 

36.728 
637 

38,355 
71.831 

(567) 
9.545 

395 
2 
0 

$153,841 

$282,168 

701 
54 

167 
(158) 

(11) 
501 

15,??? 

2,292 
541 

42 
17 

$19,368 

$32,678 

603 
(4,034) 
1,268 

36,570 
626 

38,856 
87,053 

(567) 
11,837 

936 
44 
17 

$173,209 

$314,846 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

I 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731. 
'Road and Equipment Property,' and Account No. 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property,' classified by primary accounts 
in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should 
insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed in columns (c) to (0. 
inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (0. inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the 
sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods: if not. full explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2. In coiumn (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping 
new lines, and for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2 -1 , 'Items to be charged,' of the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. in column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase; merger, consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be inciuded all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, 
whether or not replacing other property. 

5. In column (0 should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, 
should be included in the column in which the item was initially included; also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits 
from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be inciuded in the 
column appiicabie to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained 
when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, 'Land for Transportation 
Purposes,' state in a footnote the cost, location, area, and other details which will Identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible In the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and 
explained under 'Notes and Remarks.' beiow. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, 
usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such 
authority shouid be mada when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the 
printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote tha nama of the vendor, the 
mileage acquired, and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a 
statement of the amount included In each primary account representing such property acquired, referring to the column or 
columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less than $5,000 Is used as tha minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts 
as provided for in Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount 
used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Footnote to Schedule 330 - Column E 

During the year, land purchases In excess of $100,000 were as follows: 

.2 Million for purchase of 9.7 acres in Mira Loma, California 

.1 Million for acquisition of right of way In Council Bluffs, Iowa. 
1.7 Million for purchase of land for by-pass in Hastings, Nebraska. 
.3 Million for purchase of land to relocate spur track In Mira Loma, California. 
.6 Million for purchase of land for auto facility in Arlington, Taxas. 

1.3 Millon for purchase of land in Laredo, Texas. 

Railroad Annuai Report R-1 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVSMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
^6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communtoation systems 
(27) Signals and Intertockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Publto improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machlnary 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating aquipmant 
(57) Work aquipment 
(59 Mlscalianaous aquipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing aquipmant 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elamants of Invastmant 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

$123,423 
409,151 

14.762 
30,915 

422.364 
-

1.206,194 
2,730,080 

701.561 
18,160 

233,474 
30,607 
2,962 

36.282 
150.483 

-
-

927 
75.230 

104.709 
490.243 

1.245 
11.041 
5.570 

176.841 
180.843 
81.638 
2.761 

-
7.241,466 
2,037.380 
2.004.592 

-
15.426 

-
121,377 
23.564 

210.801 

4.413.140 
40.278 

-
184.726 

$11,879,610 

Expenditures during the year 
for original road and 

equipment, and 
road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 
the year for purchase 
of existing iines. linas 
reorganizations, etc. 

(d) 

- - -

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

- 2 8 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

1 

I 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMEfyiTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Expenditures for additions 
during the year 

(a) 

$5,791 
17,878 
3,693 
8.209 

34.464 

109,643 
188.676 
55.435 

2.127 
13,907 

403 
115 

5,831 
8,837 

12,855 
13,814 
56,684 

-
845 

60 
12.045 
20,468 

5.100 
-

576.880 
193.580 
43.797 

395 

5.766 
217 

22.979 

266,734 
-

(39,790) 

$803,824 

Credits for property retired 
during the year 

(0 

($650) 
869 
295 
(22) 

1,870 

16.916 
70.695 
10.629 

521 
4,279 
1,083 

-
587 
959 

143 
4,451 
9,137 

1 
115 

(2) 
9,867 
1,178 

275 
3 

133.199 
21.762 
87.606 

183 

1,957 
631 

5,556 

117,695 
(38) 

36.234 

$287,090 

Net changes during the year 

(g) 

$6,441 
17,009 
3,398 
8,231 

32.594 

92.727 
117.981 
44.806 

1.606 
9.628 

(680) 
115 

5.244 
7.878 

12.712 
9.363 

47.547 

(1) 
730 

62 
2.178 

19.290 
4.825 

(3) 

443.681 
171.818 
(43.809) 

212 

3.809 
(414) 

17.423 

149.039 
38 

(76.024) 

$516,734 

Balance at closa of yaar 

(h) 

$129,864 
426,160 

18,160 
39,146 

454,958 

-
1,298,921 
2,848,061 

746.367 
19.766 

243.102 
29.927 

3.077 
41.526 

158.361 

-
-

927 
87,942 

114,072 
537,790 

1.244 
11.771 
5.632 

179.019 
200,133 

86,463 
. .2,758 

-
7,685,147 
2,209,198 
1,960,783 

-
15.638 

-
125.186 
23,150 

228,224 

4,562,179 
40.316 

-
108,702 

$12,396,344 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USB) AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Ttiousands) 

1. Show m columns (b) and (<a), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in 
columns (c) and (f) show tha depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges tbr the month of Oecember, in columns (d) and (g) show the 
composite rates usad in computing the depreciation charges for the month of Oecember, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite 
percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composita rates to the depreciation base used in 
computing the charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should 
not include the cost ot equipment ueed. but not owned, when the rents therefbre are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 
31-23-00. 31-25-00.31-21-00,35-21-00,36-23-00,35-22-00, and 35-25-00. Itshould include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when 
the rents therefrom are Inciudad in the rent for equipment Account Noe. 32-21-00. 32-22-00.32-23-00.32-25-00.36-21-00.36-22-00.36-23-00. and 
36-25-00. inclusive. The composite rates used ahould be thoee prescribed or othenwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of 
component ratee has been aiiOiarizad, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included fbr each 
such property. 
3. Show in columns (e). (Q. and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00.31-12-00.31-13-00. 
31-21-00.31-22-00. and 31-23-00. inclusive. 
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves. 
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures in the respecfiwe sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others 
represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

T 
4 
5 

8 
7 

8 

e 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

" 3 5 " 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
3S 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Otner, r ight-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Bevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other tracic material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Siation and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stationa 

(19)Fuel8tatMns 
(20) Shops and enginehouee 

(22) storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and dock* 
(24)Coa landorewtMnws- - -

(25) T 0 F C M : 0 F C terminals 

(26) Communication syMams 
(27) Signals and inlafloclcers 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-ttansmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(39) Public improwemente-Constniction 

(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Alt other road aecounta 

TOTALROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) LoeomoUves 
(53) Preignt-lrain cara 
(54) pasaenger-train cara 

(56) Floaling equipment 
(57) Worfc equipment 
(53) Miscellaneous equipment 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRANDTOTAL 

OWNED AND USEO 
Depreciation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

$420,693 
14.813 
S 6 . U i 

428.406 

-
1.253.950 
2.782.477 

725.669 
19.107 

234.358 

30.807 
3.214 

37.314 

151.782 

-
-

927 

77,136 
105.501 

403,928 
1.147 

11,589 
5.658 

180,931 

182,403 
83.369 

2,602 

-
-

37.278.747 

$2,066,386 
2.011.607 

-
15,428 

-
121.800 
23,828 

211.421 

$4,450,268 
$11,720,015 

12/1 
Atclose 
ofyear 

(c) 

$433,291 

17.978 
40.153 

452.858 
-

1.333.290 
2.879,124 

765.438 
20.402 

241.607 

30.072 
3.220 

42.340 

159,048 

-
-

927 

89.211 
115,647 
536,645 

1,147 

12.301 

5,713 

181.860 

199.077 
87.766 

2,602 

-
-

17,850,715 

$2,232,312 
1,058,628 

-
15.244 

-
123.442 
23,384 

219,638 

$4,572,629 
312.223.344 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0 87 

1.00 
1.14 
1 50 

4.20 
3.31 
3.17 

1.11 
3.33 

2.97 

3.50 

3.28 
2.33 

2.62 

5.26 
3.45 

1.91 
4.20 
2.38 

2.44 

6.43 

1.11 
3.91 
4.35 

4.69 
4.24 

3.52 
8.03 

10.66 

4.81 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(e) 

Atclose 
ofyear 

(0 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(fl) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

See note on page 39. Railroad Annual Report R J 



I ad Initials: UPRR Year: 1992 35 

1 335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
1 (Dollars In Thousands) 

' Disclose the required information In regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735. 'Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment 
Property," during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used 

I hen the resulting rents are included in the 'Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment' accounts and 'Other Rents-Credit-Equipment' accounts. 
Ixclude any entries for depredation of equipment that Is usad but not ownad whan tha resulting rents are inciudad in 'Lease 
Rental-Debit-Equipment' account and 'Other Rents-Dabit-Equipmant' accounts. (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to 

•>ad and equipment owned and leased to others.) 
• If any data are inciuded in columns (d) or (0, explain the entries in detail. 

3. A debit baiance in columns <b) or (g) for any primary account should ba designated 'Dr . ' 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to tha rasanra as shown In column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full 

Bcplanation should be given. 
M. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

l l 
•.ine 
•NO. 

1 
• 2 

3 

• * 1 ' • 6 
7 

• ^ 1 ' 1 10 

11 

• ̂^ 1 '' • 14 

IS 

I '̂ 1 '' • 18 

10 

1 20 
1 21 
• 22 

23 

1 '' 1 25 
• 26 

27 

1 28 
1 29 

30 

1 »̂  I I 32 
33 

• ^ 1 "" 11 36 
37 

1" I I 39 
40 

1 *̂  

Cross 
Check 

« 

1 

Account 
(a) 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and cuhraits 

(7) Bevated structures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and othertrack material 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow shads and signs 

(16) Station and olRce buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage waraihauses 

(23) Whaives and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFQCOFC terminals 

(27) Signals and intarloekera 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-tranamiaaion systams 

(36) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway maiMnea 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant raachinery 

All other road accounu 

Amoitization (Adjuatmants) 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotlvss 

(53) Freight-train CWS 
(54)Pass8ngef-«alncars 

(56) Floating equipment 

(58) Miscellaneoua «quipment 

(58) Computer cyatems and word 

processino equipment 

Amortization AditMntents 

TOTAL E Q U I P M B ^ 

QRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

ofyear 
(b) 

$107,312 

382 

6.940 

84.662 

275,674 

1.038.386 

132.727 
3.450 

37,386 

5.361 

1.207 

8,139 

38,490 

746 

16,471 

19.230 

71.095 

633 
2.875 

1.138 

44.884 

3.637 

20.077 

986 

$1,022,666 

$849,782 

1,020.447 

13,211 

33,762 

10,366 

67.860 

$1,795,387 

$3,717,962 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During tha year 

i;hargesIo 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

$3,869 

157 

363 

6,672 

52,822 

90,092 
22,924 

221 

7,989 
898 

111 

1.324 

3,616 

24 

4,623 

3.761 

9,868 

47 

281-

138 

11,140 

5,407 

3,038 

111 

$230,294 

$101,146 

83,067 

-

4,328 

1,883 

22,606 

$213,816 

$444,110 

Other credits 
(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirements 
(e) 

$875 

480 

(10) 
4.186 

25.596 
52,743 

10,372 
550 

4,982 

921 

288 

716 

1,061 

-
239 

1,966 

10.743 

2 

-118-

(2) 
9.887 

3.872 

276 

3 

$128,831 

$17,422 

79,157 

173 

1,773 

621 
9,234 

$108,380 

$238,011 

Other debits 
(0 

' • -

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(0) 

$110,306 

SO 

7.313 

86.938 

302.801 

1.076,635 
145.279 

3.121 

40.392 

5,328 

1.030 

8.748 

41.044 

770 

20.855 

21,035 

71,110 

678 

3,048-

1,277 

46.157 

. 5,372 

22,838 

1.094 

$2,023,228 

$733,485 

1,025.247 

13.038 

36.305 

11,617 

81,131 

$1,900,823 

$3,924,051 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

S 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

• TO be reported with equipmani expenses rather than W&S expenses. 

^ e e note on page 38. 
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338. ACCRUED UABIUTY —LEASED PROPERTY 
(Ooliars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose me required inlonnaUon relating to credits and debits of Account 772, 'Accrued Uability Leased Property,' during the year concerning 
road and equipment leaaed from oihers. 
2. in column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses: in column (e). enter debits to account arising from reurements; in column (f), enter 
amounts paid to lessor. 
3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operaUng expensea and payments to lessors should be fully explained. 
4. Required diaclosura may be omitted if leased road and equipment property repreeents 5% or less of total property owned and used. 
5. if settiement for depreciation is made curerntiy between lessee and lessor, and no debiis or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting 
company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (0 show paymente made to Ihe lessor in setUement thereof. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

" 

Account 
(«) 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 

5) Tunnels and subways 
6) Bridges, tresttes. and culverts 
(7) Bevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(8) Rail and ottier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(18) Stauon and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel Stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC lenmnals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signala and interiockere 
(20) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneoua structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(30) Publie improvemems-Construction 

(45) Powsr-piant machinery 
All ottier road accounts 
AmortizaUon (Adjusbnents) 
TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) LoeomoUvae 
(63) Freighl-train cars 
(64) Pasaenger-train cars 

(56) Roating equipmenl 
(57) Work equipmenl 

processing equipmenl 
Amortizatton (Adjustments) 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

otyear 
(b) 

CREDrrs TO ACCOUNTS 
During ttie year 

Chargesto 
operattng 
expensee 

(c) 
Ottier credits 

(d) 

OSr rS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

(e) 

NOT A P P L I C A B L E 

• -

Ottier debile 
(1) 

Balance 
at dose of 

yaar 
(0) 

-

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

...23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

38 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rattier ttian W&S expensss. 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE ANO RATES — IMPROVBIENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASB} FROM OTHERS 
(Dollara In Thouaands) 

1. Show m column (b) tor each primary account ttie depreciadon base used In eomputtng ttie depreciatton charges for the month of January, and in 
column (c) show ttie depreciatton base used in computing ttie depreciatton charges for ttie montti of Oecember, In column (d) show ttie composite 
rates used in computing ttie depreciaUon charges fbr ttie montti of Oecember, and on Hnes 30 and 40 of ttiese columns show the composite 
percentage of all road and equipment aeeounts, raspeettvely, ascenained by applying ttie primary accouni composite rates to ttie depreciadon base 
used in computing ttie chargea (or December and dividing ttia total so computed by ttie total depreeatton base fbr ttie same montti. This schedule 
IhouM Include only Improvements to leased property charged to Aeeount 732. 'Improvements on Leasad Property.' The composite rataa used 
shouM be ttiose preseribed or ottieiwiee auttiorized by ttie Commiaaian, exeepi ttiat where ttie use of component ratee haa been auttiorized. ttie 
composite rates tt> be shown for ttie respecUve primary aceounta should be recompuled from ttie December chargea developed by ttie use of ttie 
auttiorized ratss. If any ehargea In rales were effective during ttie year, give lull parttoulars In a foottiote. 

2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and ona composita rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be 
included tar eaeh sueh property. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been disconUnued for any account, ttie depreciatton base should be reponed, nevenheless, in suppon of depreciaUon 
reserves. Auttiority for ttie discontinuance ol accruals should be shown in a Ibottiola Indicating ttie account(8) affected. 

4. Disclosures in ttie respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittier total road leased from ottiers or total equipment leaaed from ottiers 
represents less ttian 5H of total road owned or total equipment owned, respecttveiy. However, line 41. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 

i 
3 
4 
5 

e 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
36 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Aocouni 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) other, nght-ol-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Bevated structurss 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and offiee buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stattons 
(19) Fuel Stationa 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanes and docka 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 
(28) Communicatton systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power planta 

(35) Miseellansous atiuclures 
(37) Roadway machinea 

(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All ottier road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 
TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomottves 
(63) FrsigM-ttain ears 

(58) Floating equipmenl 
(57) Woric equipmenl 
(58) Misesllansous squipmsni 
(58) Computer syatsms and word 
proesssing equipmsni 

Amortization Adjusbnents 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Depreciatian baae 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

At cloaa of year 
(c) 

NOT A P P L I C A B L E 

- -

Annual composite rate 
(peroent) 

(d) 

% 

• - - -

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
18 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
28 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

38 
40 

41 

* To be reported witti equipmenl expense rattier ttian W&S axpansas. 
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342. ACCUMULATH) DEPRECIATION — IMPROVByiENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Ooliars In Thousands) 

1. Enter ttie required Information eoneeming debita and credits to Account 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation — Improvements on Leased Property,' during 
the year relating to impnwemenis made to road and equipmenl property leased Irom ottiers, ttie depreciation chargea for which are included in operating 
expenses of the respondent. 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) 'Ott ier credita' or eolumn (Q 'Ott ier debits. ' state ttie facts occasioning such enuies on paga 35. A debH balance in 
columns (b) or (g) fbr any primary account should be shown In parenthesis or designated ' D r . ' 

3. Any ineonsisteney between ttie credits to ttie reserve as shown in eolumn (c) and ttie charges to operating expenses should be hilly explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, ete. 

5. Details in ttie respective seettons of ttiis sehedule may ba omitted if eittier total road leaaed from ottiera or total equipment leasad from ottiera rapresents 
less ttian 546 of lotal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Crose 
Check Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) other, right-ot-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresttes, and culverts 
(7) Bevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier track material 
(11) Ballasi 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stationa 
(19) Fuel Stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 

(23) Wharvea and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminala 
(28) Communication systems 

(28) Powsr ptanis 

(35) Miscellaneous sliucluras 
(37) Roadway machinss 

(38) Publie improvemsnls-ConstrueUon 

/Ul other road accounts 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(62) Locomotives 

(53)Frsight-lrainears 

(57) Work squipmsnt 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Batance 
atboginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CRBin-S TO ACCOUNTS 
During ttie year 

Chargesto 
operating 
expeneee 

(c) 

Ottier credita 
(d) 

DEBrrs TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

(e) 

N O T A P P L I C A B L E 

Ottiar debite 

(0 

Balance 
at doae of 

yaar 

(0) 

— - • • -

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

38 

* To be reported witti equipmenl expense rattier ttian W&S expenses. 
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NOTES AND RBMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Footnote to Schedule 332 - Column D (page 34): 

Track composite depreciation rates are as follows: 

Road 
Account 

8 
9 
11 

UP 
Composite 

Rate 
% 

3.46 
3.61 
2.56 

MP 
Composite 

Rate 
% 

4.82 
2.92 
3.85 

Depreciation expense is not accrued for Account 55 due to account being fully depreciated. 

Notes Referring to Schedule 352A. pages 42 and 42A: 

1/ Figures in Column (c) are miles of road only, as reported In Schedule 702, Columns (b) and (c). 

2/ Actual value not known. No rental Is paid on which an estimated value can be determined. 

3/ Actual value not Icnown. Amounts reported in lieu of actual vaiue represent results of capitalizing 
rentals at 6 percent. 

4/ Amounts of depreciation and amortization accrued are not known. 

Notes Referring to Schedule 352B. paoe 43: 

1/ Amounts on Schedule 352B. Columns (b) and (c), exclude adjustments to Investment For Property 
Leased To or From Others, for which the 'Actual Value is not Known.' These items are shwon on 
Schedule 352A as 3/ "Actual Value Not Known.? Amounts so reported.on Schedule 352A represent 
results of capitalizing annuai rental at 6 percent. 

\ 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES — ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciauon reseive is carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rsnt therefrom is 
included in Accounts 32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00.32-21-00.32-22.00. and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciaUon for the months of January and 
December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondeni but leased to others, the depreciation charges for whieh are 
not includible in operanng expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent. If the 
base for road is other than the original cost or estimated original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of /Accounts, brought to a current dala by 
the respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given. 

3. In column (d) show ttie composite rates used to compute the depreciaUon for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the 
composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounts composite rates to the depreciation 
base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciaUon base. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevenheless. in support of depreciation 
reserves. Authority for ttie discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicaung the account(s) affected. 

5. If total road leased to others is less than 5% of total road owned; omit. If total equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total equipment owned; 
omit. However, line 39. Grand Total, should be completed 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
35 

1 36 
37 

38 

39 

/Account 

(a) 
ROAO 

(3) Grading 

(4) other, right-of-way expenditures 
(S) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water StaUons 
(19) Fuel StaUons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and doeks 
(24) Coai and ora wharvea 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminala.. 

(26) Communication systems 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 

/Ul other road accounte 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passsngsr-lrain cara-

(56) RoaUng equipment 
(57) Work equipmenl 
(58) Miseellaneous equipmenl 

(58) Computer syslsms and word 
proesssing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

[}epreciatian baae 

ht beginning of year 

(b) 

AX close of year 

(c) 

N O T A P P L I C A B L E 

/Annual composito rato 
(percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 1 
5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
28 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
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361. ACCUMULATB} DEPRECIATION — ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASB} TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This sehedule is to be used in easee where ttie depreetatton reserve is carried In ttie accounts of the reapondent and ttie rent ttierefrem is Included in 
Accounts 32-11-00.32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00. and 32-23-00. 

2. Diseloae credite and debite to Aeeount 736, 'Aecumulatad Dapreeiattan — Road and Equipment Property,' during the year relating to road and 

reseive relating to road and equipmem owned and uaad by ttie respondeni). 

3. If any enhies ara made for 'Ottier credits' and 'Ottier debite,' state ttie tacte occasioning sueh enttiee. A debit balanee in columns (b) or (g) fbr any 
primary aecounl should be shown In parenttiesis or designated 'Or.' 

4. Details in ttie respecttve seettons of ttils schedute may be omitted if eittier total road leased to ottiers or total equipment leased from ottiers represente less 
than S4b of totai road ownad or total equipment owned, respecttveiy. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

38 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresnes. and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Raii and other ttaek material 
(11) Ballast 

(18) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stattons 
(19) Fuel Stattons 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehoueee 
(23) Whanes and docks 
(24) Coal and ora wharvea 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systams 
(27) Signals and Intertockers 
(29) Power ptante 
(31) Power-ttansmission systems 
(36) Miscsllaneous ainiehirss 
(37) Roadway machinss 
(39) Publie impnwsmsnts-Construcdon 
(44) Shop machinery* 

All ottier road accounte 
TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomottves 
(53)Frslght-lralncar8 
(64) Passenger-train cars 

(56) Floating squipmsnt 
(57) Woric squipmsnt 
(58) Miacellaneous equipment 
(68) Computer systems and word 
proeessing equipmenl 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 
atboginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CRBMTS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Chargeato 
operMIng 

(e) 
Ottier credite 

DEBrrs TO ACCOUNTS 
During ttie year 

Rslirefnonts 
(0) 

NOT A P P L I C A B L E 

Ottier debite 
(0 

_ _ 

Batance 
at doae of 

year 
(0) 

— 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

- 22 
23 
24 
26 
28 
27 
28 
28 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
36 
38 
37 

38 

38 

* To be reported wltti equipment expense rattier ttian W&S expensss. 
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362A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAO PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportauon service at ttie cloae of ttie year. This investment represents the aggregate of 
property owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent's ttansportation service. Sueh property includes (a) ttie investtnent reported 
in Accounte 731, ' Road and Equipment Property.* and 732, * Improvemente on Leased Property,' of ttie respondeni, less any 731 or 732 property 
Isased to others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bndges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment 
leased to others under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investmeni of other 
companies' 731 and 732 property (including operating and lessor raiiroads) used by ttie respondent when ttie leaae is for exclusive use or conttoi of 
roads, ttacks, or bridges (including equipment of other railway property covered by ttie conttact). This excludes leased equipment from operating 
railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other caniers in property jointiy used by ttie respondent. 

2. in column (a), classify each company in ttiis schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprietary company (P), and ottier leased 
properties (O). 

3. In column (a) to (e). inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondeni (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in 
transportation ssrvice of the respondent, divided belween lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by data for carriers and others (O), 
portions of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondeni. Show a total for each class of company in columns (d) and (e). Then 
show, as deductions, data for ttansportation property leased to caniers and ottiers. 

4. In column (c), l ine-haul carriers report the miles of road used in l ine-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers. 

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in /Vccounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b). Values of 
property of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their reports. If 
separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amounta 
shown in column (c). line 24. on the asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnote. 
Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondeni in the 
securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or othenwise) 
value of property of private owners, or ponions of propeny of othor carriers should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in /Vccounte 733. 734,735,736. and 772, that is 
applicable to the propeny of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

S 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 
29 

30 

31 

Class 

(See Ins. 2) 

(a) 
R 

Name of Company 

(b) 
Union Pacific Railroad 

Add - Leaaed From Ottiers 

used Under Conttact 

City of Kanaas City, KS - Tracks 

BN Inc.. Spokane, WY - Tracks 
Sou. Pac. Transp. Co.. CA-Rental of U n d 
C.R.I.&P.RR.. Track Rental Colby to 

Caniso. KS and Fairbury to Hallam, NE 

General Motors 

Nowa, Hanittwr & Pacific RR. Co. 

Chicago & NorthvMslem Rail««ay Co. 
Chicago & Westem Indiana RR Co. 

Louisvilta & NashviMe RR Co.,-SCL 
St. Louis Souttiwestem Ry.-IL. M O -

Paragould 

New Orieana Public BeK Railroad Co. 

Port of Corpus Chriatt 

Qrsater Baton fVxigs Port Commission 

Lake Chariss Hartiar & Tsnninal District 
Port of Beaumont 

Total Leased From Ottiers 

Sub-total Ail Ctassss 

TOTAL 

Milesofroad 

usad (See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 
16.697 

1/ 1 
1/ 

1/ 
1/ 

1/ 
1/ 

10 

1 

12 

16,709 

Investments 

in property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 
12.396,344 

2/ 
21 244 

3/ 46 

3/ 88 

3/ 4.800 

3/ 11 
168 

3 
10,148 

16 

12 
36 

3/ 581 
3/ 2,860 

3/ 104 
3/ 418 

18.836 

12,415,880 

Depreciation and 

amonization of 

defense projects 

(See ins. 6) 

(e) 
3,824,051 

4/ 
4/ 

4/ 

4/ 

4/ 

4/ 
26 

732 

" 

758 

3,824,809 

Une 

No. 

"10 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

1/,2/,3/,4/ See notes on page 39. 
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1 362A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAO PROPERTY U S B I IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
• (Dollars in Thousands) 

1 1. Disclose ttie investtnent in railway property used in ttansportation service at the cloae of tha year. This investtnent represents ttie aggregate of 
property owned or leased by ttie respondent and used in ttie respondent's transportation sennce. Such property includes (a) ttie investment reported 

1 in Accounts 731, 'Road and Equipment Property,* and 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property,' of ttie respondent, less any 731 or 732 property 
• leassd to ottiers for ttieir exclushra use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or ottier railway property covered by the contract). Equipment 
• leaaed to others under separate disttnet conttacts shall not be deducted from ttie respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investtnent of ottier 

1 companies' 731 and 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used by ttie respondeni when ttie leaae ia for exclusive use or control of 
1 roads, ttacks, or bridges (including equipment of other railway property covered by the conttact). This excludes leased equipmenl from operattng 

• railroads under separate distinct conttacts and the investtnent of other carriera in property jointty used by the respondent. 

1 2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inacttve or proprietary company (P), and ottier leased 
1 properties (0). 

M 3. In coiumn (a) to (a), inclusive, first show ttie data requested for ttie respondeni (R); next ttie data for companies whose entire properties are used in 
• transportation sennce of ttie respondeni. divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by data for caniers and ottiers (O), 
• portions ot whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in columns (d) and (e). Then 

1 show, as deductions, data tor ttansportation property leased to earners and others. 

• 4. In column (c), l ine-liaul caniers report the miles of road used in line-haul senrice. Report miles in whole numbers. 

• 5. In column (d), show the amouni applicabla in /Kccounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b). Values of 
1 property of other carriers segregated by estimate or othenwise should correspond in amount to tha deductions made by the owners in their reports. If 
1 separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amounts 

1 shown in column (c), line 24. on the asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, shouid be explained in a footnote. 
1 Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) In reference to the investment of the respondent in the 

1 securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or othenwise) 
value of property of private owners, or ponions of property of other earners should be explained. 

• 6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733,734. 735. 736. and 772, that is 
B appiicabie to the property of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b). regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded. 

1. 
No. 

• 
1 1 
1 ^ 

3 

• * 
1 5 
1 * 

7 

• 1 ' 
1 ^̂  
1 11 • '̂ 1 '' 
1 *̂ 

15 

• '̂ 1 '' T 18 
19 

• ^ 1 '' • 22 
23 

• '' 1 '' 
1 * " 

27 
• 28 

1 "" ¥ 30 
1 31 

Class 
(See Ins. 2) 

(a) 

Name of Company 

(b) 
conUnued from Page 42 

Sub-total All Classes 

Deduct - Leased to Others: 
Southem Pacitic Transp. Co. 

West of Ogden, UT 

The Odgen Union Railway & Depot 

Co.. Ogden, UT 

Buriington Notttiem, Ine. 

Garrison to Meadenfllle, MT 
/krkansaa. Memphis Railway Bridge 
& Tenninal Co. 

St. Louia Souttiwestem Rwy. Co. 
Houston Belt & Terminal Rwy. Co. 

Missouri Pacillc Tmck Unee 

Total-Leased to Ottiers 

TOTAL 

Milesofroad 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(whole number) 

(c) 

16,709 

5 

4 

51 

1 

18 

77 

18,632 

in property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

12.415.980 

3/ 333 

3/ 929 

3/ 821 

233 
184 

24,828 

188 

27.525 

12,388.456 

Oepreciation and 
amortization of 

defense projects 
(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

3.924,809 

4/ 

4/ 

4/ 

33 
3,829 

131 

3,983 

3.920,816 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
18 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
28 
30 
31 1 

i 3/,4/ See note on page 39. 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1992 43 

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USFD IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of 
respondent and each group or class of companies and properties. 
2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond 
with the amounts for each class of company and properties shown in Scheduie 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained 
by respondent of the primary property accounts separately for each company or property included in the schedule. 
3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where 
property is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other carriers is 
ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of 
non-carriers or property of other carriers. 
4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported should ba briefly 
identified and explained. Also include here those Items after permission Is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to 
prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority shouid be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents 
must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
^ 
/ 
ti 
<) 

10 
11 
l2 
13 
14 
i5 
16 
1 / 
18 
l<) 
20 
'i^ 
22 
23 
24 
25 
li.6 
27 
2S 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
3d 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) other, right-of-way expenditures 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
( t i Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(d) Rail and other track material 
7^1) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow shads and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
( i 7) Roadway buildings 
(18) water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and doclcs 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and Interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
&5) Miseailanaous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (Specify and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) Looomotivas 
(33) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passengar-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) work equipmant 
(68) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Othar elements of investment 
(90) Construction work in progress 

GRANDTOTAL 

Respondent 
(b) 

$126,590 
421.102 

18.081 
39.146 

447,039 
-

1,286,674 
2,811,229 

733,915 
19.473 

242.931 
29,675 
3.068 

41.526 
158.346 

-
-

927 
87.942 

113.710 
531.730 

1.244 
11.754 
5.632 

179.015 
199.433 
86,463 
2.758 

-
-

7,603.603 
2.209.198 
1.960.783 

-
15.638 

-
125.186 
23.149 

228.224 
4.562.178 

39.938 
-

106.702 
$12,314,421 

Lessor 
Railroads 

(c) 
$4,066 

e.S73 
228 

-
8.996 

-
10.817 
37.557 
12.676 

305 
684 
52 
9 
9 

55 
-
-
-

1.919 
370 

6.348 
-

19 
51 
4 

935 
-
-
-
-

91.673 
-
-
-
-
-
-
1 
-
1 

632 
-
-

$92,306 

Inactive 
(proprietary 
companies) 

(d) 

1 

Other Leased 
Properties 

(0) 

1 / :i8.272) 

(18.272) 

($18,272) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
l2 
l3 
14 
15 
16 
i7 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

11/ See note on page 39. 1 
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44 Road Initials': UPRR Year:1992 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCbRNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 | 

Cross-checl(S 

Schedule 410 

Line 620. column (h) 
Line 620. column (f) 
Line 620. column (g) 

Line 136 thru 138 column (0 
Line 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 

coiumn (0 

Line 231, column (0 

1 Line 230, coiumn (0 

Lines 207, 208, 211,212. columns (0 

Lines 226, 227, column (f) 

Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) 

Line 213. coiumn (0 

Line 232. column (0 
Line 317, column (f) 

Lines 202.203.216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216. column (f)) 

Lines 221.222.235. column (0 (equal 
to or greater than. but variance cannot 
exceed line 235. column (f)) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320. column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320. coiumn (0) 

Line 507. column (f) 
Line 508. column (0 
Line 509. column (0 
Line 510. coiumn (0 
Line 511. column (0 
Line 512. column (0 
Line 513. column (0 
Line 514. column (0 
Line 515. column (0 
Line 516. coiumn (0 
Line 517. column (0 

Schedule 450 

Line 4. coiumn (b) 

-

-

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

-

" 

-

Scheduie 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14. coiumn (d) 
Line 14. column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29. column (b) 
Line 29. column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19. columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19. columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (0 

Lines 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32. 35, 36. 37, 40, 41, column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24. coiumns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5.38. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39. columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32.35. 36.37,40,41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24,39.'column (b) 

Lines 32.35.36. 37.40.41. column (b) 

Schedule 417 

L ine l . column fl) 
Line 2. column fl) 
Line 3. column fl) 
Line 4. column fl) 
Line 5. column fl) 
Line 6. column fl) 
Line 7. column fl) 
Line 8. column fl) 
Line 9. coiumn fl) 
Line 10. column fl) 
Line 11. coiumn fl) 

Schedule 210 

Lina 47, column (b) 
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^ o a d Initials: UPRR Year: 1992 

1 1 
ipRR 

II 

H Line 
No. 

1 
• 2 
• 3 

4 

II ^ 

II 6 
7 

1 ^ 
I 9 

10 
I I 11 

1 '̂  
• ' 13 

14 

1 '̂  
• 16 

17 
• 18 
• 19 

20 

II ^' 
1 22 
• 1 23 

24 

1 ^ 
II 26 

27 
• 28 

1 29 
30 

II ^̂^ 
1 102 
• ' 103 

104 r 

4 1 0 . R A I L W A Y < 
( D o l l a r ! 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

WAY AND STRUCTURF.S 
ADMINISTRATION 

Track 
Bridge and Building 
Signal 

Communication 
Otlier 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 

REPAIR AND M/UNTENANCE 
Roadway - Running 
Roadway - Switciiing 
Tunnels and Subways - Running 
Tunnels and Subways - Switching 
Bridges and Culverts - Running 
Bridges and Culverts - Switching 
Ties - Running 
Ties - Switching 
Rail and other track material - Running 
Rail and other track material - Switching 
BaUast - Running 
Ballast - Switching 
Road Property Damaged - Running 
Road Propeity Damaged - Switching 
Road Propeity Damaged - Other 
Signals and Interlockera - Running 
Signals and Interlockers - Switching 
Communicatians Syatems 
Power Systems 
Highway Grade Crossings - Running 
Highway Grade Crossings - Switching 
Station and Office Buildings 
Shop Buildings - Locomotives 
Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 
Shop Buildings - Other Equipment 
IxKomotive Servicing Facilities 
Miscellaneous Buildings and Structures 
Coal Terminals 
Ore Terminals 

3 P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
1 in T h o u s a n d s ) 

45 

1992 

FREIGHT 

and 
wages 

(b) 

7,143 
2,430 
2,146 
3,298 
4,593 

19,610 

4,138 
1,073 

22 
6 

3,138 
813 

(1.104) 
(282) 

36.237 
9,234 

749 

193 
732 
189 
72 

16,155 
4.172 

10.414 
268 

4.426 

3.598 
2,682 

147 
0 

2,496 
1,082 

0 
0 

Material, tools. 
supplies, fuels 
and lubricants 

(c) 

(90) 
295 
664 
57 
14 

940 

575 
137 

0 
0 

1,809 
430 

2,836 
937 

12,651 
4,765 
2,082 

494 

0 
0 

0 
4,388 
1,440 
5.088 

0 
168 

3,057 
0 

0 
0 

442 

214 
0 
0 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

812 
213 
239 

1,919 
2,516 

5,699 

6.851 
2,350 
1,375 

477 
520 
134 

11 
3 

(1,179) 
964 

91 

23 

90 
23 

9 
(315) 
642 
709 

0 
1.100 

7,973 
0 

0 
0 

2.016 

160 
0 
0 

General 

(e) 

1,970 
560 

430 
624 

1,497 

5,081 

56 

14 
0 
0 

2.147 
552 

61 
61 

3,789 
1,278 

- 0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
1,042 

371 
1,550 

0 
0 

(30) 
0 

0 
0 

47 

0 
0 
0 

Total 
expense 

(0(h) 

9,835 
3,498 

3,479 
5,898 
8,620 

31,330 

11,620 

3,574 
1.397 

483 
7.614 
1.929 
1.804 

719 
51.498 
16.241 
2.922 

710 

822 
212 

81 
21.270 

6.625 
17.761 

268 
5.694 

14.598 
2.682 

147 
0 

5.001 

1,456 
0 
0 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

101 

102 
103 
104 
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46 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 199! 

UPRR 

Line 
No. 

105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123, 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 

4 1 0 . R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
( D o l l a r s in T h o u s a n d s ) 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Other Marine Terminals 
TOFC/COFC Terminals 
Motor Vehicle Loading and Distnbution Facilities 
Facilities for Other Specialized Service Operations 
Roadway Machines 
Snow Removal 
Fringe Benefits - Running 
Fringe Benefits - Switching 
Fringe Benefits - Other 
Casualties and Insurance - Running 
Casualties and Insurance - Switching 
Casualties and Insurance - Other 
Lease Rentals - Debit -Running 
Lease Rentals - Debit -Switching 
Lease Rentals - Debit -Other 
Lease Rentals - [Credit] -Running 
Lease Rentals - [Credit] -Switching 
Lease Rentals - [Credit] -Other 
Joint Facility Rent - Debit -Running 
Joint Facility Rent - Debit -Switching 
Joint Facility Reat - Debit -Other 
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] -Running 
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] -Switching 
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] -Other 
Other Rente - Debit - Running 
Other Rente - Debit - Switching 
Other Rente - Debit - Other 
Other Rente - [Credit] - Running 
Other Rente - [Credit] - Switching 
Other Rente - [Credit] - Other 
Depreciation - Running 
Depreciation - Switching 
Depreciation - Other 
Joint Facility Debit - Running 
Joint Facility Debit - Switching 
Joint FacUity Debtt - Other 
Joint Facility [Credtt] - Running 
Joint FacUity [Credtt] - Swttching 
Joint FacUity [Credtt] - Other 
Dismanding Retired Road Property - Running 
Dismanding Retired Road Propeity - Switching 

1992 

FREIGHT 

Salaries 
and 

wages 

(b) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

11.203 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Material, tools. 
supplies, fuels 

(c) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

9.490 
447 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

0 
655 

0 
0 

(119) 
189 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,024 
0 

4,432 
0 
0 
0 

8,476 
352 
270 

(12,309) 

(17) 
(218) 

2 
0 

2,766 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

50.326 
4.986 

11.776 
(53.205) 

(32) 
(8.436) 

0 
0 

General 

(e) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

1.251 
0 

41.888 
8.829 

14.246 
17,680 
3,585 
8,184 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

169,790 
40,632 
16,836 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Total 
expense 

(0(h) 

0 
655 

0 
0 

21.825 
636 

41.888 
8.829 

14,246 
17.680 
3.585 
8,184 
3.024 

0 
4,432 

0 
0 
0 

8,476 
352 
270 

(12,309) 

(17) 
(218) 

2 
0 

2,766 
0 
0 
0 

169,790 
40.632 
16.836 
50.326 
4.986 

11,776 
(53.205) 

(32) 
(8.436) 

0 
0 

Line 
No. 

105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
111 
112 
113 
114 
l i s 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 

"128 
129 
130 
1311 
132 
133 j 

134 
135 
136 
.37 
1381 

139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 

I 
I 
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1 
^PRR 

1 

1 Line 
No. 

L 147 
1 148 
p. 149 

ISO 

1 '̂ ' 

1 201 
1 202 

203 

1 204 
1 205 

206 
1 207 

1 208 
' 209 

210 

1 211 
1 212 

213 
1 214 
1 215 

216 

1 ^'^ 
1 218 

219 

220 

1 221 
1 222 

223 
_ 224 

1 225 
' 226 

227 

4 1 0 . R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
( D o l l a r s in T h o u s a n d s ) 

Name of raUway operating expense account 

(a) 

Dismanding Retired Road Property - Other 
Other -Running 
Other -Switching 
Other -Other 

TOTAL REPAIR /WD M/UNTENANCE 

TOTAL WAY f ^ D STRUCTURES 

EQUIPMENT 
LOCOMOTIVES 

Administration 

Repair and Maintenance 
Machinery Repair 
Equipment Damaged 
Fringe Benefite 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
Lease Rentals - Debtt 
Lease Rentals - [Credit] 
Joint FacUity Rent - Debtt 
Joint FacUity Rent - [Credtt) 
Other Rente - Debtt 
Other Rente - [Credtt] 
Depreciation 
Joint FacUtty - Debtt 
Joint FacUity - [Credtt] 
Repairs BUled to Others - [Credtt] 
Dismantling Retired Propeity 
Odier 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT CARS 
Administration 
Repair and Maintenance 
Machinery Repair 
Equipment Damaged 
Fringe Benefite 
Other Casualties and Insurance 

Lease Rentals - Debtt 
Lease Rentals - [Credtt] 

1992 

FREIGHT 

Salaries 
and 

wages 

(b) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

111.853 

131.463 

5.567 

58.250 
0 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

63,818 

2,173 
55,745 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

Material, tools. 
supplies, fuels 
and lubricanu 

(c) 

0 
0 
0 

(180) 

51.270 

52,210 

(1.008) 

114.047 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

113,039 

507 
75,524 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

36,945 

42,644 

2,457 

4,615 
0 
0 
0 
0 

15,886 
0 

151 
(32) 
585 

(556) 
0 

745 
0 
0 
0 
8 

23.859 

593 
53,918 

0 
0 
0 
0 

33.781 

(5) 

General 

(c) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

333,859 

338,940 

1,030 

(217) 
0 
0 

31,762 
7,810 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

141,530 

494 
2.118 

0 
4,003 

28,827 
7.131 

0 
0 

Total 
expense 

(0(h) 

0 
0 
0 

(180) 

533,927 

565,257 

8.046 

176,695 
0 
1 

31.762 
7,810 

15,886 
0 

151 

(32) 
585 

(556) 
101,145 

745 
0 
0 
0 
8 

342.246 

3.767 
187.305 

0 
4.003 

28,827 
7,131 

33,781 

(5) 

Line 
No. 

147 
148 
149 
ISO 

151 

201 

202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
?08 
209 
210 
211 

-212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 

219 

220 
221 
?77. 
223 
224 
225 

226 
227 

(aUroad Annual Repoit R-l 
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UPRR 

Line 

No. 

228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 

238 

301 

302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 

311 
312 
313 
314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 
320 
321 
322 

323 

324 

4 1 0 . R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 

( D o l l a r s i n T h o u s a n d s ) 

Name of raUway operating expense account 

(a) 

Joint FacUity Rent - Debtt 

Joint FacUity Rent - [Credtt] 

Other Rente - Debtt 

Other Rente - [Credtt] 

Depreciation 

Joint FacUity - Debtt 

Joint FacUity - [Credtt] 

Repairs BUled to Others - [Credit] 

Dismantling Retired Property 

Other 

TOTAL FREIGHT CAAS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Administration 

Repair and Maintenance 

Trucks, TraUers, and Containers - Revenue Service 

Floating Equipment - Revenue Service 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

Computers and Date Processing Systems 

Machineiy 

Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefite 
Other Casualties and Insurance 

Lease Rentals - Debtt 

Lease Reatals - [Credtt] 

Joint FacUity Rent - Debtt 

Joint FacUity Rent - [Credit] 

Other Rente - Debtt 

Other Rente - [Credtt] 

Depreciation 

Joint FacUity - Debtt 

Joint FacUity - [Credtt] 

Repairs BUled to Others - [Credtt] 

Dismantling Retired Propeity 

Odier 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

1992 

. 
FREIGHT 

and 
wages 

(b) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

57,918 

0 

0 
0 

771 
1,693 

0 
848 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,312 

125,048 

Material, tools. 

supplies, fuels 

and lubricante 

(c) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

76,031 

0 

72 
0 
0 

5,144 

4,812 

1,352 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

11.380 

200.450 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

81 
0 

435.639 

(91,470) 

0 
607 
(92) 

(91,399) 

0 
0 

341.653 

2,229 

6,902 

0 
0 

15,375 

557 
5,899 

- 0 

0 
0 

28,289 

(213) 

9 
0 

36.907 

(426) 

0 
1.247 

(816) 

(11,637) 

0 
343 

84.665 

450.177 

General 

(e) 

0 
0 
0 

,.%'<> ° 
%S''W7 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

126,530 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

395 
1,648 

422 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

D'^0 i3>0 
i l l n s n 
'J 1,1 SM 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

34,215 

302,275 

Total 

expease 

(0(h) 

81 
0 

435,639 

(91,470) 

83,957 

607 
(92) 

(91,399) 

0 
0 

602,132 

2.229 

6,974 

0 
771 

22,212 

5,369 

8,099 

395 
1,648 

422 

28.289 

(213) 

9 
0 

36.907 

(426) 

31.750 

1.247 

(816) 

(11,637) 

0 
343 

133,572 

1,077,950 

Line 

No. 

228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 

238 

301 

302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310| 

311 
312' 

313 
314 
31S< 

316 
3171 

318 | 

319 
3201 

321 
322' 

-1 
324 

I 

I 
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• ' 
ijPRR 

II 1 Line 
No. 

II 1 
1 1 

I I 401 

I402 
• 4 0 3 

404 
• 405 
1 406 

407 
1 408 
1 409 

410 
411 

I 412 
• 413 

414 
1 415 

1 *̂̂  
417 

II *^^ 

" 419 

II 
• 420 

421 
1 422 
1 423 

424 

II * " 
1 426 
• 427 

428 
1 429 
1 430 

431 
1 432 

1 433 
434 

1 435 

4 1 0 . R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
( D o l l a r s in T h o u s a n d s ) 

Name of raUway operatmg expense account 

(a) 

TRANSPORTATION: 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

Administration 
Engine Crews 
Tram Crews 
Dispatching Trams 
Operatmg Signals and Interlockers 
Operating Drawbridges 
Highway Crossing Protection 
Train Inspection and Lubrication 

Locomotive Fuel 
Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 
Servicing Locomotives 
Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 
Cleanng Wrecks 
Fringe Benefite 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
Joint FacUity - Debtt 
Joint FacUity - [Credtt] 
Other 

TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 
Administration 
Switch Crews 
ControUing Operations 
Yard and Terminal Clerical 
Operating Switches. Signals. Retarders and Humps 
Locomotive Fuel 
Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 
Servicing Locomotives 
Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 
Clearing Wrecks 
Fringe Beneftts 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
Joint FacUity - Debtt 

Joint FacUity - [Credit] 

Other 

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

1992 

FREIGHT 

Salaries 
and 

wages 

(b) 

19.004 
202,656 
255.525 

16.460 
80 
0 
0 

20.611 

0 
0 

15.592 
0 

1,277 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6.972 

538,177 

6.985 
99,661 
7,732 

10,834 
0 
0 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

125,213 

Material, tools. 
supplies, fuels 

(c) 

1,055 
435 

0 
18 
0 
0 
0 

12,777 

333,517 
0 

2,653 
0 

71 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

350,526 

692 
659 

0 
857 

0 
30,511 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

32,719 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

1.863 
176 
16 
2 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

16 
0 

4,799 
0 
0 

4,490 
(4,185) 

(46) 

7,131 

1,941 
(2,391) 

0 
2,851 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

32,173 

(3,421) 
0 

31,153 

General 

(e) 

2,192 
27,611 

(106) 
111 

0 
0 
0 

4,737 

0 
0 

21 
18,636 

0 
223,563 

62,187 
0 
0 

2,619 

341.571 

583 
3,592 

0 
414 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

52.015 
13,002 

0 

0 
0 

69,606 

Total 
expense 

(0(h) 

24,114 
230,878 
255.435 

16,591 
80 
0 
0 

38,125 

333.517 
0 

18.282 
18,636 
6,147 

223.563 
62.187 
4,490 

(4,185) 
9.54S 

1,237,405 

10.201 
101.521 

7.732 
14.956 

0 
30.511 

0 
1 
0 
0 

52.015 
13.002 
32.173 

(3,421) 
0 

258,691 

Line 
No. 

401 
402 
403 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 

409 
410 
411 
412 
413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 

419 

420 
421 
422 
423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
429 
430 
431 
432 

433 
434 

435 
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50 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1992 

UPRR 

Line 
No. 

501 
502 
503 
504 
505 

506 

507 
508 
509 
510 
Sll 
512 
513 
514 
SIS 
516 

517 

518 
519 
520 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 

527 

528 

4 1 0 . R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
( D o l l a r s in T h o u s a n d s ) 

Name of raUway operating expense account 

(a) 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 
Cleaning Car Interiors 
Adjusting and Transfering Loads 
Car Loading Devices and Grain Doors 
Freight Lost or Damaged - aU other 
Fringe Benefite 

TOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 
Administration 
Pickup and Delivery and Marine Line Haul 
Loading and Unloading Local Marine 
ProtecUve Services 
Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 
Fringe Benefite 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
Joint FacUity - Debtt 
Joint FacUity - [Credtt] 
Other 

TOTAL" SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
Administration 
Employees Performing Clerical and Accounting Functions 
Communication Systems Operation 
Loss and Damage Claims Processing 
Fringe Benefite 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
Joint FacUity - Debtt 
Joint FacUity - [Credtt] 
Other 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

1 
• 

1992 • 

FREIGHT 

Salaries 
and 

wages 

(b) 

20,707 
180 
657 

0 
0 

21,544 

1,845 
2,257 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,102 

35,567 
34,330 
2.470 
7.806 

0 
0 
0 
0 

271 

80.444 

769.480 

Material, tools. 
supplies, fuels 
and lubricante 

(c) 

1 
0 

188 
0 
0 

189 

60 
3.597 

222 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,879 

2,661 
777 
(36) 
407 

0 
0 
0 
0 

52 

3,861 

391,174 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

4,020 
1,389 

13,311 
0 
0 

18,720 

338 
11,213 
49.342 

1,714 
0 
0 
0 

1,753 
(733) 

0 

63,627 

7,159 
1,090 

10,581 
1,149 

0 
0 

114 
(111) 
326 

20.308 

140.939 

General 

(e) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

8,950 

8,950 

874 
69 

143 
0 
0 

1,704 
333 

0 
0 
0 

3.123-

8.616 
1.496 

99 
1.433 

33.417 
8.481 

0 
0 

356 

53.898 

477.148 

Total 
expense 

(0(h) 

24.728 

1.569 
14.156 

0 
8,950 

49,403 

3,117 
17.136 
49,707 

1,714 
0 

1,704 
333 

1,753 
(733) 

0 

74,731 

54,003 
37,693 
13,114 
10,795 
33,417 
8,481 

114 
(111) 

1,005 

158.511 

1,778,741 

Line " 
No. 

501 

502 _ 

503 1 
504 • 
505 

506 1 

507 1 
508 • 
509 

510 1 
511 m 
512 
513 • 
514 1 
515 
516 _ 

517 • 

518 I 
519 

520 • 

521 1 
522 
523 _ 
524 1 
525 • 
526 

527 1 

528 • 
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Road Imtials: UPRR Year: 1992 

UPRR 

Line 
No. 

601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 

611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 

619 

620 

4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
( D o l l a r s in T h o u s a n d s ) 

Name of raUway operatmg expense account 

(a) 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
Officers - General Administration 
Accounting, Auditing, and Finance 
Management Services and Data Processmg 
Marketing 
Sales 
Industrial Developmem 
Personnel and Labor Relations 
Legal and Secreterial 
Public Relations and Advertismg 
Research and Development 

Fringe Benefite 
Casualties and Insurance 
Writedown of UncoUectible Accounts 
Propeity Taxes 
Other Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls 
Joint FacUity - Debtt 
Joint FacUity - [Credtt] 
Other 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 

• • • • • Note: Coluinn G, Passenger, is not applicable • • • • • 

RaUroac i Annual Repoit R-l 

SI 

1992 

FREIGHT 

Salaries 
and 

wages 

(b) 

15.845 
25,635 
19.388 
21,481 
7,846 

630 
9.974 
7,249 
2,639 
1,953 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

26,596 

139,236 

1,165,227 

Material, tools. 
supplies, fuels 
and lubricante 

(c) 

1.115 
591 
152 
768 
285 

15 
530 
123 

(548) 
79 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1,154) 

1,956 

645,790 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

5,428 
1,659 

10.894 
1,668 
1.352 

22 
4,432 

16,368 
2.438 
1.606 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,230 

(15) 
18,242 

66,324 

700,084 

General 

(e) 

15,170 
1.469 
1,779 
5,779 
2.638 

70 
10.101 

1.109 
1,302 

453 

66,746 
10.129 
18,096 
43,047 
18,851 

0 
0 

36,331 

233,070 

1,351,433 

Total 
expease 

(0(h) 

37.558 
29.354 
32.213 
29,696 
12,121 

737 
25,037 
24,849 
5,831 
4.091 

66.746 
10.129 
18.096 
43.047 
18.851 
2,230 

(15) 
80.015 

440.586 

3,862,534 

Line 
No. 

601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 

611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 

619 

620 



52 Roadlnitials: UPRR Year: 1994 

41Z WAYANDSIHUCnJRES 1 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. • 
2. The total depreciation expense reported In column (b). line 29, should balance to the sum of the deprecation expense I 

reported in Schedule 410, column (0, lines 136.137 and 138. " 
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental 

reported in column (c). line 29 should balance tha net amount reported in Schedule 410. column (0. lines 118 through 123. • 
plus lines 130 through 135. If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by • 
property categories is not known, apportion tha lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation * 
bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leasad property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for 
obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. • 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a • 
debit or credit to the appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of " 
Schedule 3,̂ S. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 -27. • 
6. Line 11. Account 16. should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 1 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Property 
account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 
-

-

Category 
(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 

Grading 

Other right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, tresties and culverts 

Elevated structures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC terminals 

Communications systems 

Signals and Interlockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 

Publk: improvements; construction 

Power plant machines 

Othar lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 
(b) 
N/A 

$3,869 

157 

363 

6.572 

-

52.822 

90.992 

22.924 

221 

7.989 

898 

111 

1.324 

3;615-
-

-

24 

4.623 

3.761 

9.858 

47 

291 

139 

11,140 

5.407 

111 

N/A 

$227,258 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 
(c) 

10.224 

$10,224 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line m 
No. • 

1 

4 3 i 
4 

5 | 

ei 
7 

' 1 
g l 

10 

'W 
1 2 ! 

13 

14 | | 

- - i s l 
16 

4 ^m 
19 

2d 
2 l l 
22 

il 
29 
25 

4 
2I 
28 

2 | • 
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NOTES AND RBMARKS 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1992 ^ . n, 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1 Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type o( equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, suppliers, fuels and 
lubricants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410. column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus lins 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 202.203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report 
in Schedule 416, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report 
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32). Roating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Oata Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) 
comparad to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 308. 

NOTE. Lines 216.235. and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

Ths allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2 -21 . Freight train repair 
costing. 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased 
property, /Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will baiance to Schedule 410, column (0. as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 6 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32). Floating Equipment (line 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) 
compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipmenl type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in frsight 
service included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Loccxnatnes, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410. lines 207,208,21 l a n d 212: - -

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 30 compared to Schedule 410, line 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231, are 
reported in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for Ail Other Equipment, lines 32.35,38,37.40 and 41 , will baiance to Schedule 410, lines 311,312,315 and 
316, except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 
415 should be used wrhen balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Oo not report In Schedule 415 (ha Trailer and 
Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Invesiment basa by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not 
Owned whan the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00,35-21-00. 
35-22-00 and 36-23-00. It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent fbr 
Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00,32-23-00,36-21-00,36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent Is included in Accounts Nos. 31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of eaeh aquipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment 
account totals of columns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall t>e reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the 
corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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1962 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPkHENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

m 

m 

1902 
Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive - Yard 

Diesel Locomotive - Road 
Other Locomotive - Yard 

Other Locomotive - Road 
TOTAL 

FREIQHT TRAIN CARS 
Box - Plain-40 Ft 

Box - Piain-50 Ft & Longer 
Box - Equipped 
Gondola - Plain 

Gondola - Equipped 

Hopper - Covered 

Hopper - Open Top Gen Svc 
Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc 
Refrigerator - Mechanical 

Refrig - Non-mechamcal 
Flat-TOFC/COFC 
Flat - Multi-level 

Flat - General Service 
Flat - Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 

Auto Racks 
Misc. Acessories 

TOTAL FREIQHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIQHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers (A) 
Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 
Bogies 

Chasis 
Other Highway Equip (Frt) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATINQ EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Une-Haul 
Local Marina 

TOTAL FLOATINQ EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Pass and Other Revenue Equip 

Machinery - i-ocomoUves 
Machinery - Freight Cars 

Machinery - Othar Equipment 

Work and Non-revenue Equip 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (Freight Portion) 

Repairs 

(net exp) 

(b) 

14.145 
162.550 

176,695 

0 
4.059 

15.514 
2.397 
1.985 

26.936 

4,706 
1.563 

1,880 
12.530 

216 

5 
502 

1,416 
583 
35 

21.579 
0 

95.906 

6.974 

6.974 

0 
0 

0 

771 

22,212 
0 

0 

5,369 

8.099 

36.451 

316,026 

Dep/Amoit 

Owned 

(c) 

1.998 
88,608 

90.606 

6 
5,185 

10.665 
7.164 

1,526 
16.623 

10,630 

1,499 
2.660 
4.235 

546 

306 
643 

3.477 
117 
450 

16.002 
177 

81,920 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
22,506 

0 

0 

2,972 
6,209 

31.686 

204,212 

Capital 
Leaae 

(d) 

288 
10.251 

10.539 

0 
265 

0 
209 

31 
1.226 

0 
0 
0 

33 

0 
0 

0 
0 

72 
0 

201 
0 

2,037 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

64 

0 

64 

12,640 

Adj.net 

During Yr 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Lease and 
Rentals (net) 

(fl 

1,181 
14.734 

15,915 

0 
4.690 

210 
6.789 

0 
20.733 

3,874 

0 

(5.509) 
0 

42 
0 

1.094 
0 
0 
0 

1.853 
0 

33,776 

7.202 

7,202 

0 

14,820 

6,054 

20,874 

77,767 

Oepre base as of 12/3 
(Xwied 

(a) 

54,950 

1,890.963 

1.945.913 

142 

112,536 
231,358 
211,651 

41,802 

491.850 

284.346 
42.074 
80.547 
87.522 

11.086 
2.900 

19.697 
81.329 

4.260 
9.626 

234.244 

4.008 

1,930,978 

15,639 

-

0 

15,639 

0 
0 

0 

0 

228,223 
0 

0 

85.823 

148.335 

482,381 

4,354,911 

apilalizac 

Lease 

(h) 

796 

262,489 

263,285 

0 

2,120 
14 

3,080 

874 

20.081 

0 
• 0 

0 

531 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.094 
0 

2,011 
0 

29,805 

0 

-

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

839 

0 

838 

293,729 

Accum Oepre as o l 12/^ 

Owned 

0) 

17,546 
648.146 

665.692 

141 

62.823 
145,903 

93,400 

24,031 
228,866 

122,185 

25,209 

53,001 
64,625 

5,615 
2,736 

10,328 
36,889 

1,883 
396 

131,042 
554 

1,007,227 

13.038 

0 
13,038 

0 
0 

0 

0 
81.131 

0 

0 

22,288 
47,922 

151,321 

1,837,278 

Capitalized! 
Lease 

1 
798 

68,997 

67,793 

0 
1,935 

5 , 

2,4921 

3481 
10,719 

'"^ 
" 
o| 

300 
0 , 

° o| 
0 

820 
33 

1.375| 

0 

18,020| 

1 
i 
1 

I i 0 

1 
(f 

'a 
J 
0 

1 1 
57lP 

0 

• 57J 

8 6 , 3 3 ' 

(A) Equipment is fully depreciated: see note for Schedule 332 on page 39 • i 
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u e t>»5*^ 

1992 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE- EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

S 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

• 

• 

• 

1992 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive - Yard 
Diesel Locomotive - Road 

Other Locomotive - Yard 

Other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box - Plain-40 Ft 
Box - Plain-50 Fl & Longer 
Box - Equipped 
Gondola - Plain 

Gondola - Equipped 
Hopper - Covered 
Hopper - Open Top Gen Svc 
Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc 

Refrigerator - Mechanical 

Refrig - Non-mechanical 
Flat - TOFC/COFC 
Flat - Multi-level 

Flat - General Service 

Flat - Other 
All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 
Auto Racks 

Misc. Acessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers (A) 

Refrigerated Contamers 
Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chasis 

Other Highway Equip (Frt) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Pass and Other Revenue Equip 
Comp Sys & word proc equip 
Machinery- Locomotives 

Machinery - Freighi Cars 
Machinery - Other Equipment 

Work and Non-revenue Equip 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (Freight Portion) 

Repairs 

(net exp) 

(b) 

14,145 

162,550 

176,695 

0 
4,059 

15.514 
2,397 

1,985 
26.936 

4,706 

1.563 
1,880 

12.530 

216 

5 
502 

1,416 

583 
35 

21.579 

0 

95.906 

6,974 

6,974 

0 
0 

0 

771 
22.212 

2,680 
2,533 

156 

8.099 

36.451 

316.026 

Dep//Vmort 

Owned 

(c) 

1.998 
88.608 

90,606 

6 
5,185 

10,665 
7.164 
1.526 

16,623 
10.639 

1,499 

2.660 
4.235 

546 

306 
643 

3,477 
117 
450 

16,002 
177 

81,920 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
22.505 

1,542 
1,131 

299 

6.209 

31.686 

204.212 

Capital 

Lease 

(d) 

288 

10.251 

10,539 

0 
265 

0 

209 
31 

1,226 
0 

0 
0 

33 

0 
0 
0 

0 
72 

0 

201 

0 

2,037 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

64 
0 
0 

0 

64 

12,640 

Adj. net 

During Yr 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Lease and 

Rentals (net) 

(0 

1,181 
14.734 

15.915 

0 
4.690 

210 
6.789 

0 
20,733 

3.874 

0 
(5,509) 

0 

42 
0 

1.094 

0 
0 
0 

1.853 

0 

33.776 

7,202 

- 7,202 

0 

14.820 

6.064 

20,874 

77,767 

Depre base as of 12/3 
Owned 

(g) 

54,950 

1,890,963 

1.945,913 

142 
112,536 
231,358 
211,651 

41,802j 
491,850 
284,346 
42,074 

60.547 
87.522 
11,086 

2,900 

19.697 
81.329 

4.260 
9,626 

234,244 
4.008 

1,930,978 

15.639 

0 

15.639 

0 
0 

0 
I 

0 
228,223 

43.244 
37,194 

5,385 

148.335 

462,381 

4.354,911 

apitalizec 

Lease 

(h) 

796 

262.489 

263.285 

0 
2.120 

14 
3.080 

874 

20,081 
0 

0 

0 
531 

0 

0 
0 

0 
1,094 

0 
2,011 

0 

29,805 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

639 
0 
0 

0 

639 

293,729 

Accum Depre as of 12/3 
Owned 

(i) 

17,546 

648.146 

665,692 

141 
62,623 

145,903 

03,400 
24,031 

226,866 

122,185 

25,209 
53.001 
64,625 

5,615 
2,736 

10,328 

36,689 
1,883 

396 

131,042 
554 

1,007,227 

13,038 

0 

13,038 

0 

0 

0 

0 
81,131 
11,141 

9,430 
1,697 

47,922 

151.321 

1.837,278 

Capitalized 

Lease 

(D 

796 
66,997 

67,793 

0 
1,935 

5 

2,492 
348 

10,719 

(7) 
0 

- 0 
300 

0 

0 

0 
0 

820 

33 
1,375 

0 

18,020 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

570 
0 
0 

0 

570 

86.383 

(A) Equipment is fully depreciated: see note for Schadule 332 on page 39 | 
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Roadlnitials: UPRR Year: 1992 ^ -- . .' 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report freight expenses oniy. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, suppliers, fuels and 
lubncanis, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415. column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (Q, as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report 
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, iines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report 
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) 
compared to Schedule 410, the cum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

NOTE: Lines 216.235, and 320 of Scheduie 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with instruction 2 -21 , Freight train repair 
costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, tine 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32). Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) 
compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in freight 
service included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, lines 207, 208,211 and 212. 

- (b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are 
reported in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40 and 41 , will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311,312,315 and 
316, except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 
415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and 
Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not 
Owned when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00.31-22-00,31-23-00,35-21-00, 
35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for 
Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Accounts Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand totai of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment 
account totals of coiumns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand totai of each equipment reserve 
account In column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line Items constituting tha 
corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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Road initials: UPRR Year: 1992 
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1993 ^ 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE- EQUIPMENT 

(Doners In Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

. 1 

- 2 

3 

4 

5 

0 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IC 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
as 

27 

28 

2 9 

'30" 

31 

32 

33 

34 

" 3 6 

3 6 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cro«8 

CTieck 

-• 

— 

a 

K 

• 

" ' i 

1992 
Type»o(dqm'pni«« 

W 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Ucot iwt iya - Yard 
Diesel Loeomctive - Road 

Other Locomotive - Ysrd 
other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL 

FRBGHT TRAIN CARS 

B o x - P l a f f M O F t 

Box - Plaln-60 Ft & Longer 
Box - Equipped 

Gondola ' 'Plain 

QotKlola - Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 
Hopper - Open Top Q»n Svc 

Hopper - Open Top Spec S n 
RsfriBerator - Mechanical 
FVafrIg - Non^nechanlcal 

Flat-TOFC/COFC 

Flat-Multi-1«ve1 

F la t -Genera l S«rvlco 
F l a t - o t h e r 

AH other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Rttoke 

MiSO. AC9SS0ll88 

TOTAL FREIGHTTRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIQHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 
OlhorTralleCB{A) 

Refrigemtad Containers 

o thwConta lnet^ 

Bogles 
Chads " 

Other Highway Equip (Frt) 
TOTAL HiQHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATINQ EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

••"TOTAL FLOATINGEQUfPMENT " ' 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Pass and Other levenue Equip 
Comp Sy»&Yrord proc. equip. 
Machinery - Locomotivea 

Maehi'hery - Reight Cars 
Mflnftirvnry - other Fi^iiiptnnnt 

WorK «nd Noiti-^evenoe Equip 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIHWtNT (iTeignt Hort(on) 

Repairs 

(net exp) 

14.146 

1S2.660 

176.696 

0 

4 ,059 

16,SI4 

2.397 

1,986 

26 .936 

4 ,706 

1,563 

1.380 

12.530 

2 16 

S 

502 

1,416 

583 

3 5 

i1,670 

0 

86 ,906 

«,ff7-1 

6,074 

0 

0 

0 

771 

22,212 

2.680 

2.S33 

15G 

8.09S 

36,451 

316 ,026 

Dep/Amott 

Ovmed 

W 

1,898 

1 88.908 

00,606 

6 

5.1 SS. 

lo.ess 

7.164 

1,526 

16,623 

10,639 

1,4B9 

2 .660 

4 .235 

546 

306 

643 

3 .477 

117 

450 

ie,oos 

1 7 7 

S I .820 

0 

D 

0 

0 

0 

- • • o 

0 

22,505 
1,642 

1,131 
poa 

B.20S 

31,686 

204,212 

Capital 

Leasa 

(d) 

288 

10.261 

10.539 

0 

2 8 5 

0 

209 

31 

1,226 

0 

0 

0 

3 3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

72 

0 

C01 

0 

2.037 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

•• • • 0 ' 

0 

0 

64 

0 

0 

0 

64 

12,840 

Ad], net 

During Yr 

0 

0 

• 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Lease and 

Renials (net) 

(0 

1,181 

14.734 

15,915 

0 

4.B80 

210 

, - 6 .789 

• 0 

20 ,733 

3.874 

0 

(5.609) 

0 

42 

0 

1,094 

0 

0 

0 

1,850 

0 

33,778 

' 
7.202 

. .. 

7,202 

0 

14.820 

6,054 

20.874 

7 / , 7 6 / 

I Jepra tnseaso f l sys 
Owned 

(g) 

54,950 

1 ,890.963 

1.945.813 

142 

112 .538 

2»1.36S 

211.asi 
• 4 1 . 8 0 2 

481 .850 

284 ,546 

42 ,074 

60 ,647 

« 7 , « 2 

11.086 

2 .900 

19,697 

81 .329 

4 ,260 

9 .626 

C34.&44 

4 ,008 

1.030.078 

16,e30 

D 

16,639 

0 

0 

• "0 

0 

228 ,223 

43,244 

S7.194 

B,3SB 

148,335 

402.331 

4,3ti4.ai 1 

Accum Depress of 12A 
apitaiize< Owned 

W (9 

7 9 6 

262 ,489 

2S3.286 

0 

Z.1Z0 

14 

3.080 

.874 

20 ,081 

0 

0 

0 

031 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,004 

0 

£ .011 

0 

29 ,806 

0 

-

0 

0 

0 

0 

• • b' 

0 

0 

639 

0 

0 

0 

639 

•^v•li,rzv 

-17.646 
648,146 

966.682 

141 
62,623 

146.803 

93.400 

• . 24.031 

226.866 

122,186 

25.209 

63.001 

»4,«Z9 

6.616 

2,736 

10.328 

36,689 

1,883 

398 

101,04e 

664 

1,007.227 

13,088 

0 

13.038 

0 

0 

0 

0 

81,131 

11,141 

0,430 

1.S97 

47,922 

151,321 

1,8a/.2/B 

Cspitaltied 

Lsase 

<9 

706 

68,007 

87.703 

0 

1.836 

" s' 
2.482 

- J - . 348 

•10.710 

m 
0 

0 

300 

0 

0 

0 

0 

820 

33 

1.070 

0 

18,020 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6 
0 

0 

0 

570 

0 

0 

6 
570 

u«.t&m 

(A; Equipment \% futly depreclatM; M e not» for Schedule 3^2 on pago 3d 1 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE — EQUIPMENT — CONTINUED 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

-

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(f) 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

Capitalized 
lease 

(h) 

B L A N K 

, -

Accumulated 
depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 
tease 

a) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

The data to be reported on lines 38.39. and 40 in columns (g) and (h) Is ttie investment recorded in 
Property Account 44. allocated to Locomotives. Freigtit Cars, and Other Equipment. 

The depreciation to be reported on lines 38. 39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the 
investment in each element by the effective composite rate for Property Account 44. and then adding or 
subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in 
column (c). Schedule 335. 
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• o a d Initial: UPRR Year :1992 

I I SCHEDULE 418 

I Instruction: This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road and equipment by primary account. 

P COLUMN 

(a) B primary account number and titie for which capital lease amounts are included therein. 

• (b) e the total investment in that primary account. 

I I (c) <° the investment in capital leases at the end of the year, 

(d) - the current year amortization. 

• (e) e the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

l l 418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1 
• 

1 
Primary Account No. and Title 

1 ROAD 

1 (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 

• (8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

• (11) Ballast 

• (16) Station and office buildings 

(44) Shop machinery 

1 (52) Locomotives 

• (53) Freight-train cars 

(59) Computer systems and word 

1 processing equipment 

T TOTAL 

Total Investment 

At End of Year 

(b) 

$454,958 

1,298,921 

2,848,061 

746,367 

243,102 

86,463 

2.209,198 

1,960,783 

228,224 

$10,076,077 

Capital Leases 

Investment 

At End of Year 

(c) 

$279 

2,056 

5,038 

487 

1,295 

639 

263,285 

29,805 

-

$302,884 

Current Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

$28 

206 

504 

48 

65 

64 

10,539 

2,037 

-

$13,491 

Accumulated 

Amortization 

(e) 

$202 

1,521 

3,157 

375 

1,121 

570 

67.793 

18.020 

-

$92,759 

J 
1 
1 
1 
•ilailroad Annual Report R-1 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Roadlnitials: UPRR Year: 1992 63 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
e 
7 
6 
a 

iO 
11 

Cross 
Check Kind of tax 

(a) 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes 
U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax and Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Government Taxes 
T'otal - Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

61.270 

148,543 

146.543 
287,485 
21,886 
22,646 
22.145 

1,600 
504,305 
565,575 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax 
accounting income. Other particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), 
including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000 may be combined In 
a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year totai of Accounts 714, 744. 762 and 786 applicable to each particular 
Item in column (a). 

3. Indicate In column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences 
originating and reversing In the current accounting period. 
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax 
effects (credits or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back. 

5. The total of line 19 in coiumns (c) and (d) should agree with the totai of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, 
Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of 
Accounts 714, 744. 762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
i 
6 
7 
d 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
Id 

Particulars 
(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 1671.R.C.: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 
Accelerated amortization ot facilities. Sec. 168.I.R.C. 
Accelerated amortization of rolling stock, Sec. 184.I.R.C. 
Amortization of rights of way, Sec. 1851.R.C. 
Other (Speciiy) 
Various Reserves 
Capitalization Differences 
Special Charge 
Restructuring Charge 
Miscellaneous 

Investment tax credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
of year 
balance 

(b) 
2,S27.97S 

30,323 

022.791) 
138.866 
(9S.713) 

(237,460) 
12,0S9 

-
2,253.239 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 
11,353 

2,339 

24.665 
32.552 

611 
45,704 
58,824 

-
176,248 

Adjustments 
(d) 

Endof 
year balance 

(e) 
2,539,328 

32.662 

(97.926) 
171,418 
<95,i02) 

(191.776) 
70.883 

2,429.487 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
l4 
15 
16 
17 
l8 
19 
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64 Roadlnitials: UPRR Yean 199: 1 
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 

(Doiiars in Thousands) 

* Footnotes: 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax 
accrual because of investment tax credit. 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year. 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but 
deferred for accounting purposes. 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual. 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current 
year's tax accrual. 

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment 
tax credits. 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal 
income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss carryover on 
January i of the year following that for which the report is made. 

Railroad Annuai Report R| 



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1992 65 

460. rre^s IN SFI FCTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOurrTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or 
infrequent Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of 
Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of 
Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriations Released: 606, Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616, Other 
Debits to Retained Earnings: 620. Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621. Appropriations for Other Purposes. If 
appropriations released reflect appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 
10% of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in 
excess of 10% of net income. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

1 ""̂  
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

603 

620 

519 

Item 
(b) 

Appropriation Released: 
- First Mortgage and 
- General Mortgage Bond 
- Income Debenture (CE&I) 

TOTAL 

Appropriation Established: 
- First Mortgage 
- General Mortgage Fund 
- Income Debenture (CE&I) 

TOTAL 
• 

Miscellaneous Income 
- Gain on saie of real estate 
- Non-Operating Reserve Adjustment 
- Vouchers Cancelled 

Debits 
(c) 

772 
688 
123 

1.583 

Credits 
(d) 

772 
688 
123 

1,583 

58.977 
731 
377 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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66 Road lnitials:-UPRR Year: 1992, 

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other 
association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close 
of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date 
of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one totaL 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

1 s 
' 3 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

1 i8 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all 
parties principally 
and primary liable 

(a) 
Term. RH Assn. of 
B&O-ICG-SBD-CRC 
MKT-SLSW-MP-SOU 
CCC&SL-N&W 

N.O. Un. Pass. Term. 
SBD-SP-ICG-AGS 
L&A-N.O. Term. 

Union Pacific 
Railroad Company 

Description 
(b) 

St. Louis 
Sinking Fund & Int. on RFT & Mtge 
Bonds Ser. G due 7-1-2019 
(FD 14553) 

Revenue Bonds due 1-1-98 
(FD 15920) 

Helm-Pacific Leasing for 
acquisition via long-term 
lease of 230 coal cars. 

-

Amount of contingent 
liability 

(c) 

7.787 

1.314 

3.642 

- . 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Joint 

Joint 

Sole 

-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

lO 
11 
l2 
13 
14 
lS 
16 
17 
l8 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of 
any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called tor hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship In effect 
at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the yaar. 

This inquiry does rwt cover the :ase of ordinary commercial paper maturing pn demand or not later than 2 years after the data 
of issue, nor does it nclude ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
£ 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, 
title, maturity date and 
concise description of 

agreement or obligations 
(a) 

Nameofall 
guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of guarantors 

Sole or Joint 
contingent 

iiablJTty 
Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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r oad Initials: UPRR Year: 1992 67 

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the foilowing notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term bprrowing 
arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangements is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of 
short-term borrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the 
period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be 
disclosed. 

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703. Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other funds, should 
also be separately disclosed below. 

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the 
aggregate of wntten and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash 
balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed 
along with stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or 
unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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NOTES AND RBMARKS 
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Road Initiais: UPRR Year: 1992 69 

SCHEDULE 510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 
Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

Account No. 

751 
764 

765/767 
766 
766.5 
768 
770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitaled Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Total Debt 
Debt Directly Related to Road Property 
Debt Directiy Related to Equipment 
Total Debt Oirectly Related to Road & Equipment 
Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directiy Reiated to Road or Equipment 
Road Property Debt 

Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 
Sch. 200, L 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 
Sch. 200, L. 42 
Sch. 200, L. 43 
Sch. 200, L. 44 
Sch. 200, L 46 
SumL. 1-7 
Notel 
Notel 
SumL. 9and 10 
L. 9 divided by L. 11 
(2 decimals) 
L. 10 divided byL. 11 
(2 decimals) 
L. 8 minus L. 11 
(L. 12xL. 14) 
plus L. 9 
(L. 13 X L.14) 
plus L.10 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

94,271 

416,764 
680.654 
158.019 

(23.349) 
1.326.359 

195,823 
930,036 

1,125.859 
17.39% 

82.61% 

200.500 
230.690 

1,095,669 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

Line 
No. 

II. Interest Accured During the Year: 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

Account No. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Title 

Total interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 
Contingent Interest on Funded Debt -
Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 
Total Interest 
Interest Affiliated Company Debt 
Net Interest Expense 
Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 
Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 
Interest Not Directiy Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 
Interest Road Property Debt 
Interest Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 210. L.42 
Sch. 210. L. 44 
Sch. 210, L. 22 
Sum of Lines (17-^18)-l9 
Note 2 
L. 20 minus L. 21 
Note 3 
Note 3 
L. 22 - (L. 23 * L. 24) 
L.23 4-(L. 25xL. 12) 
L. 24 • (L. 25 X L 13) 

Balance at 
Ciose of Year 

177,977 
11,143 

1 
189,119 
73,044 

116.075 
9.665 

92.594 
13.816 
12.068 

104.007 

Line 
No. 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 — Account Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 3. This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1. Furnish the information called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons 
affiliated with the respondent, including officers, directors, stockholders, owners, partners or their wives and 
other close relatives, or their agents. Examples of transactions are. but are not restricted to. management, 
legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of sen/ice including the furnishing of materiais, supplies, purchase 
of equipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment, and agreements relating to allocation of officers' 
salaries and other common costs between affiliated companies. 

I 
1 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

To be excluded are payments for the following types of services: 
(a) Lawful tariff charges for transponation sen/ices 
(b) Payments to or from other carriers for interline services and interchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or from other carriers which may resonably be regarded as ordinarily connected with routine 
operation or maintenance, but any special or unusual transactions should be reported. 
(d) Payments to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with government authority. 

2. In coiumn (a) enter the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which respondent received or 
provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for the year, if an affiliated company provides services to more 
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, list aii the affiliates 
included in the agreement and describe the allocation of charges. If the respondent provides services to more 
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, reference to this 
fact should be made and the detail as to the allocation of charges should be stated. For those affiliates 
providing sen/ices to the respondent, also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliate's gross income derived 
from transactions with respondent. 

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attachment to Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income 
statement for each affiliate with which respondent carrier had reportable transactions during the year, or 
alternatively, attach a 'Pro forma' balance sheet and income statement for that portion or entity of each affiliate 
which furnished the agreed to senrices, equipment, or other reportable transaction. The statements, if 
required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescrit>ed scheduels for the 
balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Form R- l , and should be noted (1) to indicate the 
method used for depreciating equipment or other property furnished the carrier, and (2) whether the affiliate's 
Federal income tax return for the year was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent carrier. 

3. In column.(b) indicate nature of relationship or control tietween the respondent-end the company or pe rson— 
identified in column (a) as follows: 

(a) If respondent diractly controls affiliate, insert the word 'direct' 
(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word 'indirect' 
(c) if respondent Is under common control with affiliate, insert the word 'common* 
(d) If respondent Is controlled directiy or indirectiy by the company listed in column (a), insert tha word 'controlled' 
(a) if control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other arrangement of whatever 

kind, insert the word 'other' and footnote to describe such arrangements. 

4. In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees, leasa of building, purchase 
of material, etc. When the affiliate listed in column (a) provides mora than ona typa of seivica in column (c), list 
each type of sarvica separately and show total for the affiliate. When sennces are both provided and received 
between the respondent and an affiliate, they should be listed separately and the amounts shown separately in­
column (e). 

5. in column (d) report the dollar amounts of transaction shown and the effect of any change in tha method of 
establishing the terms from that used in the preceding period. 

6. In column (c) report tha dollar amounts dua from or to related parties and, if not otharwisa apparent, tha 
terms and manner of settlement. Insert (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in coiumn (e). 

I laiiroad Annual Report R-l 
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î 

IE 
< 
CO 

e 

e ra a. 
E 
5 
i 
ra 

I 
1 

7 
OD 

c 
in 

| i 

fl) 

O ^ 
— k. ra 

I IS* 
E .b ra 
< "5 

CO m 

1.1 
ra cn S 

- S 
« S 
o r 
Q o 

cn 
c 
o 

. 2 ^ 

S 2 
Q -

_ a 
o £ 
9 » s i s 
« 13 
Z ffl 

ff 

i 

8 

i 
M 

S C 
1 - « 

o o 

@-£ 

: f ^ 
O M ffl a 
E ra 

« 
c 

Railroad Annua l Report R - l 

cy 

» 

n 

CM 

n 

I 

in 

CO A 

(O 

»- eg « 

8 

eg 

A o 
eg eg 

s eg SI 

CO CO i A 5 ^ CO 
in >̂ A eg d CO OO 
in CO h^ cĉ  CO o) CO 
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i 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent. 
(Z) Line owned by proprietary companies. 
(S) Line operaied under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) and affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not affiliated with respondent. 
(5) Line oparatad under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lengths of track shouid be reponed to the nearest WHOLE mile adiusted to accord with footings: i.e., counting 
one-haif mila and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. In coiumn (a) insert 
the figure (and latter, if any) Indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification. In column (b) give 
the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once In any grouping. 
Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, 
in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between termini of single or first main track), and In the foilowing 
columns the lengths of second main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way 
switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-outs from those tracks to 
clearance points. 

Way switching tracks. Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained. 

Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate switching sen/ices are maintained, including classification, house, team, 
industry and other tracks switched by yard locomotives. 

The returns in coiumns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, 
etc. Tracks belonging to an Industry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarriers, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account 
and which are used in getting out material for the respondent's use, should not be inciuded. 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) includas each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (i.e., one all 
of whose outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which Is operated by the 
respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said proprietary corpiration). It may 
also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation 
controlled by or controlling the respondent, but in the case of any such inclusion, the facts of the relation to the 
respondant-of the corporation holding the securities shoukt bo fully set-forth inafoctnota.- An inactive corporation is 
one which has baan pratically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor 
administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal 
requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than tha grantor's interest in the 
property, with a spacifk: and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an 
independent Ofganlzation for financial purposes is immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) is the sama as Class (3), except that the rent resenwd Is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 

Class (5) includas ail tracics operated and maintainad by others, but over whtoh tha respondent has the right to 
operate soma or ail of its trains. In tha road of this class, tha respondent has no proprietary rights but only the rights 
of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main tracks, industrial tracks and sklings ownad by noncarrier 
companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of 
them. - -

Road held by tha respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be 
shown in its appropriate class, and the entry of length should be of the entire length of the portion jointly hekl. The 
class symbol ̂ o u M have the letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. MII.EAGE OPERATB} AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 
45 

46 
47 

48 
49 
50 
51 

52 
S3 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 

Class 

(a) 
1 

3A 
3B 

4B 

5 
5J 

Proportion owned 
or leased by Raspondent 

(b). 
1004t 

12.5% 

23.0% 
2S.04t 

33.3<M 
37.5% 
50.0% 
66.6% 

Total I J 

Total 1 and I J 

Totals 

Totals 

TOTAL 
Miles of electrified road 
or track indudad in 
preceding grand total 

Hunning tracics. passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Milesofroad 

(c) 
16.655 

1 

2-
2 

79 

84 

16.739 

10 
354 

364 

70 

1,847 

1,847 

19.020 

N/A 

Miles of 
second main 

track 

(d) 
1.777 

.1 

2 
66 

69 

1,846 

8 

5 

13 

671 

671 

2.530 

Miles of 
all other 

main tracks 

(e) 
. 82 

82 

2 

2 

84 

Miies of 
passing tracks 
cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

(0 
.2.720 

13 

29 

42 

2,762 

39 

39 

5 

250 

250 

3.056 

Miles of way 
switching 

tracks 

(a) 
. 2.255 

4 

9 

98 

9 
116 

2.371 

158 

158 

3 

296 

296 

2.828 

Miles of yard 
switchinQ 

tracks 

(h) 
3.315 

3 
4 

56 
34 

3 
160 

260 

3.575 

19 
115 

134 

1 

503 
6 

509 

4,219 

Total 

(i) 
26.804 

3 
6 

73 
45 

7 

432 
5 

571 

27.375 

37 
671 

708 

79 

3.S69 
6 

3.575 

31,737 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
44 
46 

46 
47 

48 
49 
50 

51 
52 
53 
54 

55 
56 
57 

58 

/ • 
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NGfTES AND REMARKS 

1. Includes 98 locomotives purchased and 2 power cars rebuilt in previous years, but financially completed this year. 

2. Excludes 50 dieset locomotives, 4 passenger cars purchased and 40 locomotives, 394 insulated boxcars, 50 jumbo 
covered hoppers, 30 small cube hoppers, 538 covered hoppers. 98 box flush cars, 65 double door boxcars, 331 
boxcars, and 9 gondolas rebuilt but not financially complete this year. 

Raiiroad Annuai Report I 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPfKIENT - Continued 

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data. 

1. Give particulars of each of tha various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leasad during the year. 

2. In column (d) give the numbar of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term 

' new ' means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 

3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporaniy out of respondent's service and rented to others for 
less than one year are to be inciudad In column (i). Units rented from others for a period less than one year should not be included in column Q). 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDB) IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASB} FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

so 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and car designations 

(a) 
PM^IGHTYRAINCARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
( B 1 _ . B2_) 

Plain box cars - 50" longer 
(B3_0-7. B4_0-7. B 5 _ B 6 _ . 
B 7 _ . B8_) 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code A. Except A_5J 

Plain gondola cars 
(All Codes. G & J _ 1 . J_2 .J_3 .J_4 ) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper cars 
( C _ 1 , C _ 2 , C _ 3 , C _ 4 ) 

Open top hopper cars—general servica 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper care—special service 
( J _ Q . and All Code K) 

Refrigerator cars — mechanicai 
(R.5_. R_a_. R_7_. R_8_ R_9J 

Refrigerator cars — non-mechanical 
(R_0_. 1^.1.. R .2J 

(All Code P. Q and S. Except Q 8 _ ) 
Rat cars —mulU-lavel 

(All Code V) 
Rat cars — general service 

(F10_, F20_. F30J 
Rat cars — other 

( F _ U F..^.. F_3_, F_4_, F_S_ F.S) 
(F_8_ F40J 

Tank cars — under 22,000 gallons 
(T_0 . T _ 1 . T _ 2 , T _ 3 . T _ 4 . T_5) 

Tank cars — 22,000 gallons and over 
(T_e , T _ 7 . T _ 8 . T_9) 

All other freight ears 
(A^5_, F_7_, All Code L and Q8_J 

Y0tAL( l inee36to52) 
Caboose (Ail CocielU-930) 

TOTAL (lines S3 and 54) 

Units in servica of responden 
at beginning of year 

Time-mileage 
cars 
(b) 

25 

4,928 

9.582 

6.791 

3.540 

21.860 

10,209 

1.245 

1.406 

3.744 

343 

57 

1.029 

3,137 

ISO 

25 

70 

68.141 
N/A 

68.141 

All others 
(c) 

236 
236 

Changes during the yaar 
Units installed 

Naw units 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuilt units 
leased from 

others 
(e) 

323 

323 

323 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten into 
property accounts 

(0 

55 

433 

9 

601 

314 

1,412 

1,412 

All Other units 
including 

reclassification 
and second 
hand units 

purchased or 
leased from others 

(g) 

1 

281 

530 

30 

30 

236 

4 

- - - 34 

341 

1,487 

1.487 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 
54 
55 

Railroad Annual Report R^ y 
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_ 710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-tram cars, report the nominal 
• capacity (in tons of 2.000 Ibs.) as providad fbr in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to 
• capacity in tons of the commodity which tha car is intended to carry customarily. 

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interiine rental is settled on a per diem and 
• line haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

• UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

^ Une 
• No. 

1 ^ 
• 37 

1 38 

39 

1 "" 
• 41 

• *̂  
m 43 

44 

•1' ̂  
46 

I ^̂  
48 

1 "̂ 
50 

I ̂^ 
52 

1 53 
• 54 

55 

Changes during the year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service raspondent 

whether owned 
or leased, mcluding 

reciassilication 
(h) 

3 

1.148 

1.207 

157 

170 

1.175 

271 

125 

372 

1,012 

19 

138 

207 

15 

6.019 
32 

6.051 

Units at Close of Year 

Owned and used 
(1) 

14 

1,562 

9,057 

6,341 

3.398 

20,061 

9.326 

1.154 

2,967 

308 

57 

891 

2,858 

150 

52 

58,196 
204 

58.400 

Leased from 
others 

0) 

9 

2.554 

281 

323 

11 

1,461 

616 

1,698 

79 

16 

72 

25 

3 

7,148 

7,148 

Total in service of respondent 
(col ( i )&0) 

Time-mileage 
cars 
(k) 

23 

4,116 

9,338 

6,664 

3,409 

21.522 

9.942 

1.154 

1.688 

3.046 

324 

57 

891 

2.930 

150 

25 

55 

65.344 
N/A 

65.344 

All other 

(1) 

204 
204 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reported 
in cols, (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

1.26S 

323,560 

743,082 

638,931 

316,020 

2,131,486 

981,132 

106,811 

110,511 

220,912 

25,080 

2,210 

71,454 

256.310 

12,558 

1.402 

5,198 

5,947.922 

NM 
5.947,922 

Leased to others 
(n) 

93 

1,163 

240 

2,074 

SO 

3.620 

3.620 

Raiiroad Annuai Rep 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS O W N S . INCLUDB) IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. ANO LEASED FROM OTHERS 1 

Une 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

1 ^ 
64 

es 
66 
67 

68 

69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 

and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car ferries, etc.) 
Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car floats, lighters, etc.) 
TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z 1 _ . Ze7_, Z68_, Ze9_ 
Dry van U 2 _ . Z _ , Z6_, 1-6 
Flat bed U3 , Z3 
Open bed U 4 _ . Z 4 _ 
Mechanical refrigerator U 5 _ , Z 5 _ 

Bulk hopper U 0 _ . Z 0 _ 
Insulated U 7 _ , Z 7 _ 
Tank (1) Z 0 _ , U 6 _ 
Other trailer and container (Special 

equipped dry van U9_ ,Z8_ ,Z9_ ) 
Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL (lines 58 and 69) 

Units in service of responden 

at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1.027 

1.027 

All others 

(c) 

Changes during the year 

Units installed 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New units 

leased from 

others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units 

rewritten into 

property accounts 

(f) 

All other units 

including 
reclassiticatian 

and second 
hand units 

purchased or 
leased from oihers 

(8) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 
69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Must have fitting code ' C N ' to qualify for tank othenwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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1 

_ ; 710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Une 
_ No. 

• ^ 
I 57 

_ 58 

I 59 

Cross 
Check 

60 1 

_ 61 
• 62 

1 63 
64 
65 

• 66 

1 ^̂  
68 

1 69 
• 70 

UNfTS O W N B I , INCLUDB) IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASB) FROM OTHERS 
Changes during the year 

(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

299 

299 

Units at Close of Year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

728 

728 

Leased from 
others 

(D 

Total in serviea of respondent 

(coi.(i)&(D 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

728 

728 

All other 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reported 
ineols.(k)&( l ) 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

11.460 

11,460 

Leased to others 

(n) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
68 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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71 OS. UNrr COST OF EQUIPMENT INETAI IFD DURING THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during 
the year. If infbrmation regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, tha units shouid be omitted, but 
reference to the number of units omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the fbllowing year. The 
cost of units under construction at the close of the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the 
property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in 
ouiside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) including units acquired through capitalized leasee (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomothm unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separata line. By class is meant the standard 
classifieatlon usad to distinguish types of locomotiva units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and 
should include physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power eource, wheel 
arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified ae to 
special constraction or sarvica characteristics, such as alumnium-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcara-special service (XAP), etc. For 
TOFC/COFC show typa ot equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. in column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired shouid be the weight empty. 

4. The cust should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 

5. Oata for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars 
and company seivice cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units 
in the upper section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts. The tenn 
'new* as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropnately 
identified by footnote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 

No. 

1 
1 2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 
Locomotive 

Diesel Road Freight 

4000 HP Dash 8-40C 

3800HPSO-60M 

Freight Train Cars 

Steei Covered Hopper Cars 

Work Equipment 

Bedroom Sleeper 

1/2/ TOTAL 

Number of units 

(b) 

75 
44 

2 

1 

122 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(c) 

14.850 

9.875 

191 

58 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

108,938 

65,544 

61 

S 

174,548 

Method of 

acquisition 

(see instmctions) 

(e) 

P 
P 

P 

P 

. 

N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

1 REBUILTUNrTS 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

1 37 
38 

1 38 

Work Equipment 
Power Cara 

Dining Car 

Dome Chair Car 

Business Car 

1/2/ TOTAL 

1/2/ GRANDTOTAL 

2 
1 
2 
1 

6 
128 

123 
-

158 
246 

N/A 
N/A 

803 
885 

1.452 

418 

3.S68 

178.117 

S 
S 
S 
S 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
28 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
38 

1/, 2/ See note on page 76. Railroad /Annual Report J 
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M^oad Initials: UPRR Year: 1902 

I 724. RAILS LAID IN ADOmONAL TRACKS ANO IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 

1 (Ooliars in Thousands) 

m 1 Give particulars of all rails applied during ttie year in connection witli the construction of new track. 

' In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 

• (2) New steel rails, open-hearth process. 
1 (3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a fnntnote). 

• (4) Relay rails. 

• 2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of 
1 one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign 

• lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the 

1 rails in tracks of train seivice in connection with the distribution of the rail should noi be included in this schedule. 

1 
Line 

• No. 

1 

. 2 

1 ' 
1 4 

5 

a B 
1 7 
I 8 

9 

• ^̂  1 '' 
• 12 

13 

• *̂ 1 '' • 16 

17 

• '̂ 1 '" 
• 20 

21 

• 22 

I 23 
1 " 

25 

• " 1 '' 28 

29 

II "" 1 '' 
• 32 

33 

I "* 1 ̂  
1 36 

1 

Class 

of 

rail 

(a) 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIEO IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 
Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 

oftons 

(2.000 Ibs.) 

(c) 

Total cost of rail 

applied in running tracks, 

passmg tracks, cross­

overs, etc.. during year 

(d) 

BLANK 

Average cost 

perton 

(2.000 Ibs.) 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARO. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY 
AND OTHER SWITCHINQ TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

por yard 

of rail 

(f) 

N/A 

Number 

oftons 

(2.000 Ibs.) 

(g) 

Total cost of rail 

applied in yard station, 

team, industry, and other 

switching tracks during year 

(fl) 

Average cost 

perton 

(2.000 Ibs.) 

(i) 

Number of miles new running tracka, passing tracks, cros»-over, etc., in which rails were laid. 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid. 
Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year r total todata 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 
7 

8 

a 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

89 
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90 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1992 

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only 
the respondent's proportion of jointly-owned mileage should be included. Under 'Weight of rail. ' the various weights of rails 
should be given. Road and track occupied under traclcage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but ail 
road and track heid under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be inciuded. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per yard 

(a) 
Pounds 

140 
136 
133 
132 
131 
130 
127 
119 
115 
113 
112 
110 
100 
90 
85 
80 
75 
72 
70 
66 
65 
60 

Under 
60 

. - TOTAL 

Line-haul com­
panies (miies of 

main track 
(b) 

6 
2,552 
7,959 

556 
1,035 

13 
10 

1,325 
2,211 

1 
1,557 

298 
206 
928 
46 
72 

259 
3 

33 
2 
5 
5 

2 

19.084 

Switching and 
terminal companies 
(miles of all tracks) 

(c) 
Remarks 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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92 Road Initials: UPRR Year 199: 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHBJULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train and Through Train data under Items 2. 3,4, 6. and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reporte (freight) or similar records. 

Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such service, moving between 

origin and desdnation. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of cartoads be tendered as 

a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement l)etween ongin and destination. Such tariffs and/or 

contracts generally contain restncted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit 

trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmanly to gather and distrii>uta cars in road servica and maive them between 

way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more major concentration ex distribution points. Do not include 

Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpoee of transporting 

company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to 

company equipment, company employees and company freight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported 

in Items 4-17.6-04,7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as instructed in Notes I. K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at closa of year excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A tram-mila is the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall be 

disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Train Miles — Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminale and/or 

stations and shall be computed from the official time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives 

from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives 

on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles 

actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by 

motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile ts a movement of a 

locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of 

locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives units-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions (B) 

regarding fractions and official time tablee for computing locomotive-units. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include miles 

allowed tram locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miies shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service. Include 

miles allowed to yard locomobves for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained cuid in termintU switching and transfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, Items 4-01 and 4 - 1 1 , report both foreign cars and 

respondents' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15, report tha private-line categories, miles fbr private lien cars 

(whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1 mile. Report miles 

made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight car-miles and miles mada 

by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and report milee made by business car of 

other than repoiting carrier as sleeping ear-miles in Item S-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and combination cars other than 5-02 combination 

cars, in Hem S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01 ,4-11 ,4-13 , and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cara uvry ing company freight and no-payment cars moving in 

transportation trains. Include such car-mils in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. Nopayment car-miles are milee made by private-line cars (other than 

railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburae the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. If the payment for 

tha loaded miies includee the empty milas, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report milee actually run by pasaenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches and cara in 

whieh passengers are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for spaee occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 

paseenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars fbr which an extra fare ie charged; milee run by dining, cafe, 

and otfier eara devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and obeervation cars; and miles run by other 

paaaanger-lrain cars wliere services are combined such as baggage, express and mall. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropriate souree, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds). Item 6-01 Includes weight of all 

locomotive units moved 1 mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars shoukl be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind 

locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation traina (excluding non-revenue groas ton-miles). Non-revenue gross 

ton-milee in transportation trains includa worfc equipment and cars carrying company freight (and othar contents). Use 150 Ibs. as tha average weight 

per passenger, and 4 tone as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' train reports t>i other appropriate source, eompute ton-milee of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 

non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles In motorear trains. Exclude 1 .c. 1. shipment of freight handled in 

mixed baggage exprese ears. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to ttie Ton-Miles rapoftad on Form CBS. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 755 — Concluded 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and the time 
at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of 
motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching hours included in Item 9-01 . Train 
switching is the time spent by the tram wile performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no regular yard service is maintained. A 
train hour»independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yard where regular switching service is maintained, 

including terminal switching and transfer seivice in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard 

switching are independent of the numt)er of l(x:omotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service sueh as official inspection: inspection trains for railway CommissionerB 

for whieh no revenue is received; trains running special with fire apparatus to save earner's property from destruction; trains run fbr transporting the 

carrier's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company 

material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operations: and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude 

miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company materials in eompany shops or material yards in connection with regular yard 

switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded ears handled by each train. 

For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the origination points. (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, 

the total count of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements in through trains. 

Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer 

between trains on respondent lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a 

physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight ears when the 

work is periormed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 

interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. (Performed at railroada' expenee means that railroad employees perform the 

service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the serviee.) Do not include those trailers/containers which are picked up 

or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc.. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier, etc.. and not the railroad to perform that 

service. Note: The count should reflect the trailers/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417. Line 2, Column (b). 

(S) Report under Manne Terminals, Item 16. the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessele at the expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign per diem cars on line at end of year. Foreign Per Diem Cars refers to freight cars other than cabooses owned by 

other railroads, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem basis under the code of per diem rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange (lOint should be considered *on line.* Unserviceable ears 

include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include ears on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switehing, cars on repair tracks 

undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, ears awaiting movement to repair tracks held In train yard (excluding cars which are to be repaired in train yard 

without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are serviceable condition available for loading at the initial count on the last day o l the year, but iwhich have not bean plaeed 

for loading within 48 houra. A record shall be made of all such ears on hand at 12:01 a.m. of the day fbllowing the last day of each year and a count of 

the same cars made 48 hours later to ascertain those still not plaeed for loading. The count of surplus cars shall Include cars assembled in advance to 

meet loading requiremente ot more than one day; cars whieh have not been moved becauae ot Infrequent train service as on branch lines; ears set aside 

or stored for special or future loading, such as perishables, gram, autoe, rough freight, etc.; and ears stored because of seasonal decline in trafflc, such 

as coal ears, ore cars, ete. The count of surplus cars shall not include cars out of service In connection with repairs, ears actually moving en route to 

owners, ears moving on ear service order, or cars in transit to loading points on holding road cr to another road. The phaae 'p laced lor loading* relera 

to (1) physieal switching of a ear into position for loading, (2) physieal switehing of a car into possession of a shipper who will subsequently move it to 

loading position, and (3) physical switching onto tracks at a h'eighthouse, pier, etc., for the purpose of being loaded. 

li lroad Annual Report R-1 



94 Road Initiais: UPRR Yean 1992 

755. RAILROAD OPERATIiyiG STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Swiiching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (line 11, 12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Eauipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (Lines 15-29) 

Freight train 
(b) 

19,020 
XXXXXX 

17,204,291 
6,839.754 

48,849,856 
72,893,901 

-
72.893,901 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 

48,746,725 
15,033,829 

154,828,141 
218,608,695 

13,431,926 
18,739,724 

250.780,345 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 

15 
110,670 
148,900 
59,443 
45.141 

243.842 
139.670 
11.043 
62.826 
59,791 

- 317,018 
32,599 
3,904 

40,295 
1,027 

1,276,184 

Passenger train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

85,934 
85,934 

-
85,934 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

118.425 
118.425 

xxxxxx 
-

118.425 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx .. 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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1 1 755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTIGS — Concluded 

Line 
INo. 

1 
31 

• 32 
33 

1 ^ 
135 

36 

1 ̂ ^ 
38 

• 39 
40 

[ 4 1 

1 42 
43 

1 44 
45 

• 46 

| 4 7 
1 48 

49 
1 50 

' ' 
• 52 

1 " 
=* 

1 55 
56 

1 ^̂  
1 58 

59 
. 60 

1 ^̂  
• 62 

63 

1 ^ 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-Generai Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrlgerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-122 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (Lines 31 -45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Piain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanicai 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

- 4-141.Elat=Multi-Level-
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXX 
19 

65,392 
115.022 
59.309 
43,845 

242,655 
128,210 
12,158 
37,363 
30,605 
11,284 
17,723 
4,332 

39,050 
1,536 

808,503 
XXXXXX 

-
27,141 

54 
258.851 

340 
290.658 

18,895 
79.565 

505 
7.356 

319.161 
. . . 225.306 

41 
27.562 

100.578 
106.640 

2.443 
1.465.096 

Passenger train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

. xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
I Railroad Annual Report 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — Concluded 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

. 75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

(1) Tola 

Note: 

Item description 
(a) 

4-15 Private Una Cars - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer ref 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXX 
-

10,341 
66 

254.908 
247 

303.057 
19.044 
79.660 

519 
7.270 

21,432 
128.816 

35 
23,056 

103.051 
108.614 

834 
1,060,950 

43,662 
730,018 

XXXXXX 
1,734,005 

192,846 
3,457,562 
5.384,413 

470 

Passenger train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

)orted above. 

Une 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30.46,64.82,83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Unes 
83 and 84 are to be allocated lo Lines 85,86 and 87 and inciuded in the total shown on Line 88. 

Raiiroad Annual Repel I 
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I 755. RAILROAO OPERATING STATISTICS — Conciuded 

• 
Une 

• No. 

98 

1 99 
100 

• 101 

P 102 
103 

^ 104 

• 105 
106 

• ' 107 

108 
^ 109 

I 110 
• 111 

112 
• 113 
1 114 

m 115 
1 116 
• 117 

• 118 
• 119 

• 120 

I 121 
122 

^ 123 
1 124 
• 125 

• 126 
• 127 

128 
^ 129 

• 130 
131 

^ 132 

B. 133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Cars, Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Cars, and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03TOTAL(lines108.109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06TOTAL(lines111,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
' 12-01 Unit Trains 

12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (0) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. Of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXX 
41,554,182 

XXXXXX 
141,057,853 

13,702,644 
240,025,930 

10,278 
4,613.480 

440,964,367 
XXXXXX 

291,426 
7,605 

299,031 
XXXXXX 
209,108,912 

-
209,108,912 

2,913,887 
-

2,913,887 
212,022,799 
XXXXXX 

3,021,SSG' 
1,1r23.219. 
:..-;478,4.09 

XXXXXK< 
-: 969,274 

.=V- ' -
XXXXXX,' 

1,695.006 
2.123,7.55 
4,497,321 • 
1,936.165 
1,829,266 

19,828 
XXXXXX 

-
-
-
-

xxxxxx 
31,557 

499 
0 

32,056 

Passenger train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
24007 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

62463 
XXXXXX 

86,470 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

; xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

.xxxxxx 
' xoooa 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. 
This report shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the 
respondent states that such officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 

(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent.) 

State of Pennsylvania 

County of Lehigh 

C. E. Billingsley 
(Insert here name of the affiant.) 

makes oath and says that he is Chief Accounting Officer 
(Insert here the official title of the affiant.) 

Of Union Pacific Railroad Company Combined With Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent.) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in 
which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered 
by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been 
prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting 
and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this 
report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and 
records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

January 1,1992 to and including December 31,1992 
r^? 

(Signature of affi 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and for the State and county above named, this ^ 3*̂  
•v '̂XnLxcA • 199 3 . 

. day of 

My corrnTiission iv::,-)lres 

Use an 
LS. 

impression sea! 

707/0/9^ 

(Signature of officer auti orizedNtS^ditiiliisrer PaWSfĵ ^̂ ^̂  
Besri'si-'um. Nor.:iampnr. L'S ty 

MyCoriirnissioiif:0',D'reR'Dc.t '0 IvS^ 
SUPPLEMENTAL OATH '—— 

(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent.) 

State ot Nebraska 

County of Douglas 

R. K. Davidson 
(Insert here name of the affiant.) 

makes oath and says that he is Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer 
(Insert here the official title of the affiant.) 

Of Union Pacific Ftaiiroad Company Combined With Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent.) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the 
said report are true, and Ihat the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the 
above-named respondent and the operations of its property during the period'oftlme from afid'including 

January 1,1992, to and including December 31,1992 
i ^ - t x t 

(Signature^of affiant) 
rS'A^ 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and for the State and county above named, this 

loi-v-u day of n x a v c K i g q ^ 
My commission expires 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

\ n - i 5 - - ^ -T 

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths.) 
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1 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ — ^ ^ ^ ^ . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ — . ^ ^ . ^ ^ . ^ ^ ^ ^ — 

I MEMORANDA 
" (FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

1 Name Ti t le 

Date of lener 
or te leg ram 

Mon th Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer 
Date of letter 

Mon th Day Year 

Fi le number 
of letter or 
te legram 

I CORRECTIONS 

• Date 
correction 

I Month 
• 5-

• ^ 1 "̂  

Day 
(> 
/ 
2(n 

Year 

1 ^ 
^? 
'^3 

Page 

.S'f̂  
2<; 
^ t 

: CO 

% 

-n 
Co 

Author i ty 
Letter or 

te legram of 
Mon th 

C 
< 
^ 

Day 
c/ 

zV 
^ 

- - - • 

Year 
f - 1 
f 5 
'^> 

Off icer send ing letter or te leg ram 
N a m e 

— 
_— 

i S t i . l f n j i i 

Ti t le 
hii^fiince. P^A 

I v 

S i [ \ ' i . M i i - ^ 

Commiss ion 
f i le number 

• -

Clerk making 
correct ion 

Name 

/^^^C_^ 
^2^-<_ 

^ 2 > m n ^ 

— 

1 EXPLANATORY RBMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 
From others 
improvements to 
To others 

Owned and used 
Accruals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classitlcatlon 
Changes in financial position 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangements 

Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 
Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 
Equipment — classified 
Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 
Reserve 

To others 
Reserve 

Equipment ~ Owned, depreciation base rates 
Reserve 

Expenses-railway opreating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position - Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight car loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 
Cost 

Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts 
Investments in common stocks ot aftiliated companies 
investments and advances of attiliated companies 
Railway property used in transportation service 
Road and equipment 
Changes during year 
Leased property-improvements made during the year 

Page 
No. 

38 
3fl 
41 
35 
63 
63 
2i 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38. 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 
Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 
-Of malntracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Ot new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 
Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in repiacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid 
Weight oi 

Railway - Operating expenses 
Railway - Operating revenues 
Results ot Operations 
Retained income unappropriated 
Miscellaneous items in accounts tor year 

Revenues 
Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment - investment in 
Improvements to leased property 
Reserve 

Leased to others - Depreciation base and rates 
.Reserve 
Owned - Depreciation base and rates 

Resenre 
. used - Depreciation base and rates 

Resenre 
Road - Mileage operated at close of year 
By States and Territories 

securities (see investments) 
Short-term borrowing arrangements-compensating 
balances and 
Sinking funds 

source and application of working capital 
specialized service subschedule 
Statement ot changes in financial position 
Stock outstanding 

Changes during rear 
Number of secur ty holders 
Total voting power 

value per share 
Voting rights 
Supporting schedule - Road 
Suretyships - Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties - Additional tracks, new iines and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of year 

Page 
No. 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
dd 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

i6 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

I I I 
67" 
7 

2l-22| 
60| 

21-22" 
20 
20| 
Jl 3-4" 

3 

1̂ 56-571 
66" 

til f l / 4 | 
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\ 

INDEX - Continued 

Miles of. at close of year 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 

Page 
No. 

75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Page 
No. 

Ton-miles of freight 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 90 
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